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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”),
| hereby present the annual results of CIL Holdings
Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
the "Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2012 to all the
shareholders.

During the year under review, the Group continued to
focus on its core business in providing comprehensive
solutions and distribution of server storage, multi-media
and communication products. Meanwhile, the global
economic sentiment was affected by factors such as the
weak recovery of the U.S. economy and the European
sovereign debt crisis.

Despite of market uncertainty and volatility, the Group
recorded revenue of approximately HK$285 million
for the year ended 30 June 2012, showing a growth
of approximately 5.1% as compared with that of the
previous financial year. Nevertheless, the overall financial
performance of the Group was adversely affected by
high operating costs due to the increase of quality
demanded for projects and sourcing costs as well as
increasing level of administrative expenses, especially in
staff salaries and share-based payment, leading to a loss
attributable to the owners of the Company amounting to
approximately HK$12.7 million.

The Group continued its full commitment to each of itfs
projects, worked diligently to capture new business, and
maintained good relationships with customers. It has
also kept excelling in providing quality products and
professional services to meet the increasingly stringent
requirements of its customers.

In respect of marketing, the Group has put sustained
efforts to expand ifs business by broadening the
customer base and by strengthening its tfrading platform.
Moreover, the Group has also kept on reviewing the
existing market and monitor industry development in
order to identify and provide more comprehensive

services to our customers.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEH&EE

On research and development, the Group has directed
additional resources in upgrading its technology and
products development fo ensure it is well-positioned in
providing efficient and innovative business solutions.

The global and domestic economy will sfill be facing
many difficult issues in the coming year. The Group
will continue to cautiously monitor the changes in
the economic environment and to adjust business
development strategies and directions so that it can
adapt to changes in the business environment rapidly
when required.

Internally, the Group remains committed to maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. A full array of
board committees has effectively supported the Board in
carrying out its responsibilities. It is the Group’s belief that
by conducting its business in a well governed manner, its
own long ferm interests and those of its shareholders will
be maximised.

Last but no least, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank the shareholders, customers and business partners
for their trust in, understanding of and support to the
Group over the years. Moreover, | would also like o thank
all staff for their tfremendous effort and contribution.
With a focused senior management and professional
team, | believe the Group will succeed in achieving our
business goals. We will continue to explore new business
opportunities in the challenging year ahead and strive
for the best returns for our shareholders.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 September 2012
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R D

FINANCIAL RESULTS

There was a slight increase in revenue generated in
the Group’s ordinary course of business during the year
ended 30 June 2012 as compared with that of last year.
Total turnover for the year ended 30 June 2012 was
HK$284,647,000, showing a growth of approximately 5.1%
over the corresponding figure of HK$270,846,000 for the
year ended 30 June 2011.

Despite the above, the overall gross profit margin had
decreased due fo sustaining high cost of sales which
dragged down the consolidated gross profit for the
year ended 30 June 2012 by approximately 19.4%
to HK$11,625,000 as compared to the consolidated
gross profit for the year ended 30 June 2011 (2011:
HK$14,413,000) after the change in the presentation of
commission received.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Company
and several creditors entered intfo debt settlement
agreements and a tofal gain on debt settlement
of HK$5,416,000 was accounted for as income. As
such event was non-recurrent in nature, therefore no
equivalent income was recorded in the year ended 30
June 2012. However, as a result of the debt settlement,
finance costs of the Group were reduced significantly
after a substantial amount of indebtedness was
extinguished. Such cost-saving effect continued in the
year ended 30 June 2012 and the total finance costs
were kept at a low level of HK$495,000 for the year ended
30 June 2012 (2011: HK$3,880,000).

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group
has written back accruals, deposits received and
other payables amounting to HK$3,860,000 (2011:
HK$1,046,000) as the directors of the Company (the
"Directors”) are of the view that the legal or constructive
obligations arising as a result of past events for these
liabilities have expired.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R D

Nevertheless, the overall financial performance of the
Group was adversely affected by, inter alia, the issue
of share options to the Directors and employees of the
Group (the "Share Options”). Pursuant to the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standard 2 - Share-based Payment
(HKFRS 2) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, the fair value of the Share Options
amounting to HK$6,310,000 was recorded as share-based
payment expenses in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income of the Group for the year ended

30 June 2012 (2011: nil).

Other administrative expenses for the year ended 30
June 2012 also rose by 15.2% to HK$21,505,000 (2011:
HK$18,673,000), which was mainly caused by the
upward adjustment of staff salaries and the Directors’
emoluments. The total relevant staff costs incurred in the
year ended 30 June 2012, not including share-based
payment expenses of HK$6,310,000 as mentioned above,
was HKS$11,917,000 which represented an increase by
67.2% comparing to the amount of HK$7,126,000 incurred
in the year ended 30 June 2011.

As a resulf, the fotal comprehensive loss attributable to
owners of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2012
widened from HK$1,575,000 for the year ended 30 June
2011 to HK$12,691,000, leading fo a basic loss per share
of HK1.21 cents for the year ended 30 June 2012 (2011:
HKO.25 cents).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the year ended 30 June 2012, there had been
no material change in respect of the business and
development of the Group. The Company’s principal
activity continued to be investment holding whilst ifs
major subsidiary, AVTE Company Limited, was engaged
in providing comprehensive solutions and distribution of
server storage, multimedia and communication products
by running two main business divisions, namely server

solution division and integrated circuit solution division.

The Directors and the management of the Company
will continue fo focus and devote their efforts on
implementing the Group’s long-term business objectives,
including:

1. to maintain constant communication and fo
foster good relatfionship with its existing customers
and suppliers aiming at developing new lines of
business;

2. to acquire new customers with a view to

strengthening its clienfele; and

3. to continue its dedication in research and
development of new specifications of its products.

In parallel with these plans, the Company will continue to
exercise prudent financial management control and to
maintain healthy liquidity position.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R D

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had net assefs of
HK$10,669,000 (2011: HK$16,925,000), comprising
total assets of HK$128,419,000 (2011: HK$149,488,000)
and current liabilities of HK$117,750,000 (2011:
HK$132,563,000). The Group's total assets included
non-current assets consisting of property, plant and
equipment and deferred tax assets of HK$897,000
and HK$344,000 (2011: HK$1,215,000 and HK$591,000)
respectively as well as current assets of HK$127,178,000
(2011: $147,682,000).

Net current assetfs of the Group as at 30 June 2012 was
HK$9,428,000, (2011: HKS$15,119,000) and the current
ratio, representing by current assets divided by current
liabilities, was 1.08 (2011: 1.11).

Total bank deposits and cash as at 30 June 2012
was HK$55,336,000 (2011: HKS$73,424,000) and were
denominated in Hong Kong Dollars ("HK$"), Chinese
Renminbi ("RMB") and United States Dollars ("USS").

The Group had total short-term borrowings of comprising
bank borrowings and other loans of HK$40,839,000 as at
30 June 2012 (2011: HK$38,893,000). These borrowings
were denominated in HK$ and were subject to interest at
prevailing commercial lending rates. The gearing ratio,
measuring as the total borrowings over total equity, was
3.83 (2011: 2.30).

The Directors are of the opinion that, after taking into
account of the present available financial resources and
the current banking and other facilities, the Group has
sufficient funds to finance its operations and to meet the
financial obligations of its business when they fall due.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2012, the banking facilities of the Group
were secured by (i) the fixed deposit of the Company
amounting to approximately HK$20,208,000 (2011:
HK$20,012,000); (ii) fixed charge over trade receivables
of the Group with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$20,192,000 (2011: HK$21,901,000) and (iii) personal
guarantees executed by a Director, Ms. Lo Yuen Lai ("Ms.
Lo") and her spouse, Mr. Lee Bing Kwong ("Mr. Lee”). As
at 30 June 2011, the banking facilities of the Group were
also secured by the legal charge over properties owned
by a company controlled by Ms. Lo and Mr. Lee. Such
legal charge over properties had been released during
the year ended 30 June 2012.

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had also transferred bills
receivable balances amounting to HK$2,303,000 (2011:
HK$1,299,000) to a financial institution in exchange
for cash. The transaction had been accounted for as
collateralised bank advances.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions are
principally denominated in HKS$, RMB and USS$. The
management considers that the Group’s exposure fo
US$ does not give rise to significant currency risk on the
ground that HKS is pegged to USS. The Group exposes to
currency risk that are denominated in RMB and currently
does not have any hedging policy against RMB. However,
the management monitors the Group’s currency
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
exchange risk exposure should the need arise.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF INVESTMENTS

During the year ended 30 June 2012, there was no
material acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries or
affiliated companies.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The Group had 37 employees as at 30 June 2012 (2011:
36). They were remunerated according to the prevailing
manpower conditions and individual performance. There
was no change in the staff policy during the financial
year.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2012, the Group had a number of pending
litigations and had recognised a provision amounting
to HK$43,892,000 (2011: HK$43,892,000) in respect of the
disputed claims against the Company. Details are set
out in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.
During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group had
written back several accruals, deposits received
and other payables amounting to approximately
HK$3,860,000 (2011: HKS$1,046,000) of which the legal
or the constructive obligations arising as a result of
past events for these liabilities have expired. Details
are explained in note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On 14 September 2012, the Group and an independent
third party (the "Seller”) entered intfo a sales and
purchase agreement pursuant to which the Group
acquired a motor vehicle from the Seller with a
consideration of HK$1,500,000. The transaction was
completed on the same day.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHfiEE

The directors of the Company (the "Directors”) are
pleased to present their report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 19
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2012
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 46 to 49.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2012.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year
by operating segment is set out in note 7 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited financial statements and
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 160. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial

statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment
of the Group during the year are set out in note 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

DIRECTORS' REPORT EZ=EHEHE

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are set
out in note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 29 to the consolidated

financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in the
statements of changes in equity on page 50 and note 30
to the consolidated financial statements respectively. As
at 30 June 2012, the Company had no reserve available
for cash distribution.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-laws of the Company (the "Bye-laws”) or the laws
of Bermuda in relation to issues of new shares by the
Company.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHEE

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy regarding the employees of the
Group is set up by the Executive Directors on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Board
based on recommendations from the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the responsibilities of the
Directors, the Company’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of tfurnover and purchases attributable
fo the Group’s major customers and suppliers for the

year are as follows:

Turnover
- The largest customer 44.00%
- Five largest customers combined 80.88%
Purchases
- The largest supplier 37.68%
- Five largest suppliers combined 97.54%

Included in top 5 customers and top 5 suppliers of the
Group is a related company, namely AVT International
Limited ("AVT International”). AVT International is solely
owned by Mr. Lee Bing Kwong, who is the spouse of a
Director, Ms. Lo Yuen Lai.

Apart from AVT International, none of the Directors, their
associates or any shareholders (who, to the knowledge
of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had any beneficial interests in any
of the above customers or suppliers.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the "Scheme”)
was adopted by the Company on 27 June 2011,
pursuant to which the Board may grant options to any
employees, directors, shareholders, suppliers, customers
of the Group and any other person or company who
has contributed or may contribute to the development
and growth of the Group fo subscribe for shares in the
Company at any price which is at least the highest of
(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company on
the date of the grant of the options; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of
the grant of the options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.

Details of the share options granted under the Scheme
during the year and outstanding as at 30 June 2012
are set out in note 33(b) to the consolidated financial

statements.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang

Ms. Lo Yuen Lai

Mr. Simon Ng

Ms. Yu Jieting
(appointed on 1 November 2011 and retired
and not being re-elected at the annual
general meeting held on 30 December 2011)

Ms. Lo Yuen Chung
(appointed on 4 January 2012)
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Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard

Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip
(appointed on 29 March 2012)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung

Mr. Chan Man Wai, Joman
(retired but not being re-elected at the annual
general meeting held on 30 December 2011)

Mr. Chan Siu Kay

Mr. Lin Qifu
(appointed on 29 March 2012 and retired
and not being re-elected at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2012)

Mr. Choi Chin Yu
(appointed on 9 August 2012)

At the forthcoming annual general meeting, Mr. Simon
Ng and Mr. Chan Siu Kay shall retire by rotation in
accordance with Bye-law 99(1), while Mr. Choi Chin Yu
shall retire in accordance with Bye-law 102(B). Except
Mr. Simon Ng., who has expressed to the Company that
he will not seek for re-election, Mr. Chan Siu Kay and Mr.
Choi Chin Yu, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 40 to
42,
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered, or proposed to enter
into a service confract with any member of the Group
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Saved as disclosed in note 35 to the consolidated
financial statements, no contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which any of
the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2012, the interests of the Directors and
chief executives of the Company and/or their respective
associates in the long or short positions in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong))(the "SFO") as recorded
in the register required fo be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO or as oftherwise nofified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of
the SFO or the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies (the "Model Code") under
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) were

as follows:

EEZRBEH

BMRESCEIBEAAEHETARE AR L
FEBR-—FAEFEHEECEEBERIN A
AR ZRBEEL -

EFENEXSHZzER

BRGEMBHRRMIISMIREEN  REAFE
ERERFREMER > AXAREEAMEL
AMESTEAREXBERAANESEE
FEEREFEARRZ2EMEREL -

EFEREETHASZRGER

REZZBE-ZFXA=1TH  REEBEHIEST
EXRFRPERN (RERBEMRM]) 5352
BARAREAFEZELMARE  AREES
REERGIEXVED AR B X i 22 LR Al
TETRAUADPCETRRAEBETESRSH
FEFAN(REFA ) 2 REBNERDAR
B ADNRNEERETETBAER RE
ZEAZBHBATRADARNAEMAEEE
(REZRMERGEXVEZER) 2R7D - 1
BRORESTHEETIHFRAILAE :




DIRECTORS' REPORT EEEHEE

Long position in the shares of the Company

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

FAERBER

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2012
R-E-—EXA=tRMEZEERYA

Number of
underlying
shares of Beneficial ~ Corporate
Name of Director Nofe the Company owners interest
SN
BEspe i RERGHE EZRAA EEER
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 1 2,000,000 — 137,820,000
A%A%E
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai 2 2,000,000 559,841
EnEat
Mr. Simon Ng 3 2,000,000 —
gt
Mr. Chow Yeung
Tuen, Richard 3 2,000,000 —
FEHRE
Mr. Kwok Yam
Sheung 3 2,000,000 1
PEHEE
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 3 2,000,000 -
REEEE
Notes:

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang held 2,000,000 underlying ordinary shares
of the Company pursuant fo share options granted by the
Company on 26 July 2011. Mr. Ke also wholly owned Trade
Honour Limited and Global Work Management Limited,
which held 136,320,000 and 1,500,000 ordinary shares of
the Company respectively. His spouse, Ms. Wang Jian Ping,
wholly owned State Thrive Limited, Shine Fill Limited and
Honest Ventures Limited, which held 57,920,000, 57,920,000
and 5,800,000 ordinary shares of the Company respectively.
Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have total interests in
261,460,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

Ms. Lo Yuen Lai personally held 559,841 ordinary shares of
the Company and 2,000,000 underlying ordinary shares of
the Company pursuant to share options granted by the
Company on 26 July 2011. Her spouse, Mr. Lee Bing Kwong,
personally held 65,518,100 ordinary shares of the Company
and also wholly owned Ample Key Limited and Ever Asset
Limited, which respectively held 115,880,000 ordinary shares
of the Company and a total effective interest in 115,840,000
ordinary shares of the Company by way of security under
share pledges from State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill
Limited. Accordingly Ms. Lo was deemed fto have total
interests in 299,797,941 ordinary shares of the Company.

Approximate
percenfage
Family Other of issued
interest interest Total  share capital
HERTRA
Rik#ER Hip s & zZEHEAN
121,640,000 — 261,460,000 24.92%
297,238,100 — 299,797,941 28.57%
- - 2,000,000 0.19%
- - 2,000,000 0.19%
- - 2,000,001 0.19%
- - 2,000,000 0.19%

Miat -

AEAEERBEAAAR-ZZF——FLAZTR
B~ 8 iR #E 35 62,000,0008 & 2 = AHEE &
IR o M EEITR2EHEATrade Honour Limited
K Global Work Management Limited » Lt
& A 8 2 Bl 5136,320,0008% K& 1,500,0008%
ARBAEBRR AELEBBEIEHLLEE
#EAState Thrive Limited » Shine Fill Limited &
Honest Ventures Limited @ bt =2 82 Bl
A57,920,0008  57,920,0008% X 5,800,0008%
AAFEBER Bt MAEEWREERFEH
261,460,000 AR E BB 2 s o

EXEZTEABESS.841RAATLERR
BRERAQATIR-_Z——FLtAZ+XAEEZ
B8 % /5 452,000,000 A~ A R HBAE @A - B
ZEEBERXELEMEAFFHO65518, 1008 4
ATREBR T2EHEBAMple Key Limited
(K #7%6115,880,0008 7 1 7] % @ &) KEver
Asset Limited (H 838 2k B State Thrive Limited
KShine Fill Limitedz Bz 3 #fsc 2 WIFE S H
115,840,000~ A A1 EBRPHEEBERER) ©
Hit EZ T HRBEE S 299,797,941 8 7
AAEBR2ER ©
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3. Mr Simon Ng, Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard, Mr. Kwok
Yam Sheung and Mr. Chan Siu Kay each held 2,000,000
underlying ordinary shares of the Company respectively
pursuant to share options granted by the Company on 26
July 2011,

As at 30 June 2012 Ms. Lo Yuen Lai also personally
held 450,010 ordinary shares of AVTIE Company
Limited ("AVTE"), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, representing 10% equity interest of its total
issued share capital. Subsequent to the year end, she
disposed her entire interest in AVTE to a director of AVTE.

Save as disclosed above, at as 30 June 2012, to the
knowledge of the Company, none of the Directors
or chief executives of the Company had any inferest
or short position in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) which were
required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including any interests and short positions which the
Directors or chief executives of the Company were taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO)
or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO, to be entfered in the register referred to therein, or
which were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Saved as disclosed under the section "Directors’ and
Chief Executives’ Interests in Shares” above, at no time
during the year was the Company or ifs subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors or
chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate. None of the
Directors or chief executives of the Company or their
spouses or children under 18 years of age, had any right
to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

3. (EHERELE - PHEILLE  BEHLTERREE
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Z BB D B #552,000,0008 & 1 A AH B & 1B
B o
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PERSONS WHO HAVE AN INTEREST OR HEEREESF R HIE & HIEXV
SHORT POSITION WHICH IS DISCLOSEABLE B2 R 39 ERE F T 2 HEZS %
UNDER DIVISIONS 2 AND 3 OF PART BZATREFERE

XV OF THE SFO AND SUBSTANTIAL

SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2012, so far as is known to any Director RZZ—ZH£XA=+0 ' BAQXTAEMNES
or chief executive of the Company, the persons or HEBFTHAERA  UTALTHLHE (LA
companies (not being a Director or chief executive ARAZEFRERTHRAR) RERH RAER
of the Company) who had interests or short positions 1 R R S SUR A TR AR IR 35 R I E ARG
EXVIBE2RID B2 REBADTHE  HE
EREERABRENSE —BERAIREKLT
BRREAREERENEF ZEMERNBRAEER

in the Shares and underlying Shares which would fall
fo be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or who were

) o ) ) 10% A £ :
directly or indirectly deemed to be interested in 10% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital
carrying rights fo vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of the Company are as follows:
Long position in the shares of the Company FEATBRGBFE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2012
RIB-—EXA-tHAMBEZEERYE

Number of Approximate
underlying Personal/ percentage
Name of shares of beneficial Corporate Family Other of issued
shareholder Note the Company interest interest interest interests Total share capital
| BA/ HERTRE
REfz/ 48 i3 RERGHE EifR EEER RikER Hips g zZEHEAN
Ms. Wang Jian Ping 1 2,000,000 - 121,640,000 137,820,000 - 261,460,000 24.92%
IRnt
State Thrive Limited ] - 57,920,000 - - - 57,920,000 5.52%
Shine Fill Limited 1 - 57,920,000 - - - 57,920,000 5.52%
Trade Honour Limited 1 - 136,320,000 - - - 136,320,000 12.99%
Mr. Lee Bing Kwong 2 2,000,000 65,518,100 231,720,000 559,841 - 299,797,941 28.57%
TRERE
Ample Key Limited 2 - 115,880,000 - - - 115,880,000 11.04%
Ever Asset Limited 2 - - - - 115,840,000 115,840,000 11.04%
Power Apex Limited 3 - - - - 136,320,000 136,320,000 12.99%
Pachmar Limited 3 - - 136,320,000 - - 136,320,000 12.99%
Mr. Henry Winata 3 - - 136,320,000 - - 136,320,000 12.99%

Henry Winata %4
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Notes:

1. Ms. Wang Jian Ping wholly owned State Thrive Limited,
Shine Fill Limited and Honest Ventures Limited, which held
57,920,000, 57,920,000 and 5,800,000 ordinary shares of
the Company respectively. Her spouse, Mr. Ke Jun Xiang
held 2,000,000 underlying ordinary shares of the Company
pursuant to share options granted by the Company on
26 July 2011 and wholly owned Trade Honour Limited and
Global Work Management Limited, which held 136,320,000
and 1,500,000 ordinary shares of the Company respectively.
Accordingly, Ms. Wang was deemed to have total interests
in 261,460,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

2. Mr. Lee Bing Kwong personally held 65,518,100 ordinary
shares of the Company and his spouse, Ms. Lo Yuen Lai
personally held 559,841 ordinary shares of the Company
and 2,000,000 underlying ordinary shares of the Company
pursuant to share options granted by the Company on 26
July 2011. He also wholly owned Ample Key Limited and
Ever Assetf Limited, which respectively held 115,880,000
ordinary shares of the Company and an effective interest
in 115,840,000 ordinary shares of the Company by way of
security under share pledges from State Thrive Limited and
Shine Fill Limited respectively. Accordingly Mr. Lee Bing
Kwong was deemed to have total interests in 299,797,941
ordinary shares of the Company.

3. Power Apex Limited had an effective interest in 136,320,000
ordinary shares of the Company by way of security under
a share pledge from Trade Honour Limited. Power Apex
Limited was wholly owned by Pachmar Limited which was
in turn wholly owned by Mr. Henry Winata. Accordingly
Pachmar Limited and Mr. Henry Winata were each deemed
to have inferest in 136,320,000 ordinary shares of the
Company.

Saved as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2012, to the
knowledge of the Company, no person or company (not
being a Director or chief executive of the Company) had
or was deemed to have any interests or short positions
in the shares and underlying shares which would fall to
be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or who was directly
or indirectly deemed to be interested in 10% or more of
the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights tfo vote in all circumstances aft general meetings of
the Company or any member of the Group.

BYEE -

1. EgEFL+2EHEBState Thrive Limited
Shine Fill Limited®Honest Ventures
Limited - tt =@ 2 8 2 545 557,920,000 -
57.920,0004% }5,800,0008 &~ A =) & i@ - £
T RBAEAEERBARIR=-_F——
FL A=+ RB&REZBERERFHF20000008%
AAFEEEER  K2EHEABTrade Honour
Limited Rk Global Work Management
Limited » Lt/ @2 8 2 51355 136,320,0008 K
1,500,000 A AR EBRK - Bt T2 LT
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CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

Except for share options granted as disclosed in the
section “"Share Option Scheme”, the Company had no
outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants or
other similar rights as at 30 June 2012 and there had
been no exercise of convertibles securities, options,
warrants or similar rights during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No confract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company was entered into or existed
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

The spouse of Ms. Lo Yuen Lai ("Ms. Lo") is a director and
beneficial owner of AVT International which is engaged in
distribution of electronic products. Ms. Lo is considered to
have interests in business which compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

However, the Board comprises 9 members as at the
date of this report. Except for Ms. Lo Yuen Chung, who
is the sister of Ms. Lo, as a whole it is independent of Ms.
Lo and the board of AVT Internatfional. Further, all the
Directors are fully aware of, and have been discharging,
their fiduciary duty to the Company. Therefore,
The Group is capable of carrying on ifs business
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the said
competing business.

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their
respective associates was interested in any business
apart from the Group’s business, which competes or was
likely to compete, whether directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group as at 30 June 2012.
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RELATED PARTY AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

Details of material related party and connected
fransactions conducted during the ordinary course of
business as defined under the Listing Rules are set out in
note 35 to the consolidated financial statements.

The fransactions regarding purchases and sales between
AVTE, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
and AVT Infernational as disclosed in note 35(b) to the
consolidated financial statements constituted continued
connected transactions (the "CCT") under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

On 25 November 2010, AVTE and AVT International
entered into a master agreement in respect of the
purchases and sales transactions and it was approved
at the special general meeting held on 12 January 2011
(the "Master Agreement”).

In view of the increased demand for the Purchase
Products (within the meaning of the Master Agreement),
AVTE and AVT International entered into a supplemental
master agreement in April 2012 (the “Supplemental
Master Agreement”), under which the annual caps for
the Purchase Products under the Master Agreement were
to be revised for the year ended 30 June 2012 and the
year ending 30 June 2013 respectively. The Supplemental
Master Agreement was approved at the special general
meeting held on 10 May 2012.

Pursuant tfo Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the
Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed the
CCT and confirmed that they have been entered into:

1. in the ordinary course and usual course of business
of the Group;

2. on normal commercial terms or terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to or
from independent third parties; and
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3. in accordance with the Master Agreement and the
Supplemental Master Agreement governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a
whole.

The Directors confirm that the Company had complied
with the relevant disclosure requirements in accordance
with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the amounts in
respect of the CCT mentioned above had not exceeded
the annual caps for the transactions as the aggregate
annual values of purchases and sales transactions were
HK$40,764,000 and HK$16,658,000 respectively while
the maximum aggregate annual values for purchases
and sales transactions in accordance with the Master
Agreement and the Supplemental Master Agreement for
the year ended 30 June 2012 were HK$60,000,000 and
HK$20,000,000 respectively.

The Company has also received a comfort letter from the
auditor in respect of the CCT which states that:

1. the fransactions have been approved by the
Directors;

2. the fransactions have been carried out in
accordance with the pricing policies of the
Company and the relevant agreements governing

such transactions; and

3. the aggregate annual amounts of the transactions
have not exceeded the maximum aggregate
annual values disclosed in the circulars of the
Company dafted 24 December 2010 and 25 April
2012 respectively.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

The financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2012 were audited by Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. A resolution for the re-appointment of Graham
HY. Chan & Co. as auditor of the Company until the
conclusion of the next annual general meeting is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 September 2012
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) is commiftted to
maintaining good standard of corporate governance
practices at all times and acknowledges that good
corporate governance helps the Company safeguard
the interests of its shareholders (the “Shareholders”) and
enhance the performance of the Group.

The Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code”), as
set out in the current Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) was issued by The
Stock of Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock
Exchange”) to replace the former Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the "CG Practices”) and has
become fully effective since 1 April 2012. The Company
had applied the principles and made efforts fo compile
fully with all code provisions of the CG Practices during
the period from 1 July 2011 to 31 March 2012 and also
with that of the CG Code during the period from 1 April
2012 to 30 June 2012, except for the deviations specified
with considered reasons as explained in this corporate
governance report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules
as its own code of conduct for dealing in securities of
the Company by the directors of the Company (the
"Directors”). Having made specific enquiry, all of the
Directors confirmed that they had complied with the
Model Code throughout the year ended 30 June 2012.
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AMENDMENTS TO THE BYE-LAWS

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Company
had made new amendments to its Bye-laws (the "New
Amendments”). The New Amendments were approved
and a new set of Bye-laws consolidating the New
Amendments and all previous amendments was adopted
by the Shareholders at the special general meeting held
on 17 May 2012. The New Amendments, reflecting the
recent changes brought about by the amendments to
the applicable laws including the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and the Listing Rules, cover the following
significant changes:

1. to require a physical board meeting in lieu of
written resolutions where a Director or substantial
shareholder has a conflict of inferest in a matter to
be considered by the Board which the Board has
determined to be material;

2. to no longer permit a Director to disregard 5%
interests when considering whether the Director
has a material intferest which would prevent him
from forming part of the quorum or voting at board

meefting;

3. to stipulate all resolutions at a general meeting
of the Company shall be taken by poll unless
the resolution relates purely to procedural and
administrative matters in which case to be voted by
a show of hands;

4. to allow transfer of shares of the Company by means
other than an instrument of fransfer if it is permitted
by and is in accordance with the rules of the stock
exchange in respect of which the shares are listed;

5. to make further provisions to the notice period
required for convening general meetings to align
with the requirements of Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules;
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6. to specify that any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy shall hold office until the next
general meeting after the appointment while any
Director appointed as an addition to the Board shall
hold office until the next following annual general
meeting; and

7. To stipulate at each annual general meeting at
least one-third of the Directors for the fime being
shall retire from office by rotation provided that every
Director shall be subject to retirement at least once
every three years.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises 4 Executive Directors (the
"EDs"), 2 Non-executive Directors (the "NEDs”) and 3
Independent Non-executive Directors (the "INEDs").

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to
ensure that it has a good balance of expertise, skills
and experience which can meet the requirements of the
Group’s business.

Biographical information of the Directors is set out on
pages 40 to 42.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company are separate and not performed by the same
individual in accordance with CG Code provision A.2.1.
However, as the position of Chief Executive Officer has
been vacated and is still being recruited, the Deputy
Chairman of the Company is now appointed to assume
the duties on an acting basis.
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The Chairman provides leadership to the Board
and is responsible for the overall strategic planning
and corporate development, whereas the Acting
Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-
to-day management, policy making and corporate
management functions as well as formulating strategies
for the Group.

Non-executive and Independent Non-Executive Directors

The NDs and INEDs of the Company provide a wide
range of expertise and experience as well as checks
and balances to safeguard the inferests of the Group
and the Shareholders. Their participation in the Board
brings independent judgement on issues relating to the
Group's strategy, performance, conflicts of inferest and
management process to ensure that the interests of the
Shareholders have been duly considered.

Under code provision A.3.2 of the former CG Practice,
the Company should appoint INEDs representing at
least one-third of the Board and this provision has been
upgraded to the current rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules
which the Company must comply by 31 December 2012.
Moreover, rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules requires that the
Board must include at least 3 INEDs.

The Company had temporarily unfulfilled rules 3.10(1)
and 3.10A of the Listing Rules during the year ended
30 June 2012 after a former INED, Mr. Chan Man Wai,
Joman ("Mr. Chan”), retired and was not re-elected at
the annual general meeting held on 30 December 2011.
Mr. Lin Qifu ("Mr. Lin") was appointed as INED to fill the
casual vacancy of Mr. Chan on 29 March 2012 but he
also retired and was not re-elected at the special general
meeting held on 10 May 2012. The casual vacancy of
Mr. Lin had left unfilled until 9 August 2012 when Mr. Choi
Chin Yu (*Mr. Choi") was appointed as INED.
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Rule 3.11 of the Listing Rules allows the Company a three-
month period to appoint a sufficient number of INEDs for
compliance with rule 3.10(1) or rule 3.10(2), or rule 3.10A
after failing to meet the requirements. Subsequent tfo the
appointment of Mr. Choi, the Company has managed to
satisfy the requirement of rule 3.11 within the stipulated

time limit.

Currently, 3 out of fotal 9 Directors on the Board are INEDs
and the Company considers all of them are independent
in accordance with the independence guidelines set out
in the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal

The Board as a whole is responsible for the appointment
of the Directors. Base on the recommendations of the
Nomination Committee, the Chairman will fake charge in
identifying appropriate candidate tfo fill a casual vacancy
or as an addition to the Board. The Chairman will propose
the qualified candidate to the Board for consideration
which will approve the appointment based on the
suitability and qualification of the candidate.

The NEDs and INEDs of the Company are appointed for
specific terms in accordance with the CG Code provision
A4,

Under CG Code provision A.4.2, every Director, including
those appointed for a specific ferm, should be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
Prior to approval of the New Amendments to the Bye-laws
at the special general meeting held on 17 May 2012, all
the Directors were subject to retirement and re-election
every year at the annual general meeting. Bye-law 99(1)
as included in the New Amendments now stfipulates that
the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election and such procedure will be implemented for the
first fime at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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Pursuant to Bye-law 102(B) as included in the New
Amendments, any Director appointed by the Board to fill
a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general
meeting after his appointfment and be subject to re-
election at such meeting and any Director appointed
by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall
hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

RESPONSIBILITY OF DIRECTORS AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for ensuring continuity of
leadership, development of sound business strategies,
availability of adequate capital and managerial
resources to implement the business strategies adopted,
adequacy of systems of financial and internal controls
and conduct of business in conformity with applicable
laws and regulations. All Directors have made full and
active confribution to the affairs of the Board and the
Board has always acted in the best interests of the Group.

The EDs and the senior management are delegated
with respective levels of authorities with regard to
key corporate strategy and policy and contractual
commitments whilst the middle management is
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business.
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BOARD MEETINGS

For all Board meetings, an agenda and accompanying
board papers of the meeting are sent in full fo all
Directors in advance. For regular Board meetings, notice
of at least 14 days is given to all Directors pursuant to CG
code provision A.1.3. For other Board meetings, notice
of at least 3 days is given before the intended date of
meeting.

Each Director has separate and independent access to
the Group’s management to acquire more information
and fo make further enquires if necessary. The Directors
can aftend meetings in person or through other means
of electronic communication in accordance with the
Bye-laws. Minutes are prepared to keep record of matters
discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established the Nomination Committee
on 29 March 2012 with writften ferms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code
and its major roles and functions are:

1. to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations tfo the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to
become Board members and select or make
recommendations to the board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships;

3. to assess the independence of INEDs; and

4. to make recommendations to the Board on
relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning
for Directors in particular the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer.
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The members of the Nomination Committee are such
Directors appointed by the Board and currently comprise
2 EDs, namely Mr. Ke Jun Xiang and Ms. Lo Yuen Lai, and
all INEDs namely, Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung, Mr. Chan Siu Kay
and Mr. Choi Chin Yu (who fills the casual vacancy of Mr.
Lin Qifu). Mr. Ke Jun Xiang has also been appointed as

the committee chairman.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has set up the Remuneration Committee
on 13 December 2010 with written ferms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code
and its major roles and functions are:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of Directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and fransparent
procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

The members of the Remuneration Committee are such
Directors appointed by the Board and currently comprise
1 EDs, namely Mr. Ke Jun Xiang, and all INEDs namely, Mr.
Kwok Yam Sheung, Mr. Chan Siu Kay and Mr. Choi Chin
Yu (who fills the casual vacancy of Mr. Lin Qifu). Mr. Kwok
Yam Sheung has also been appointed as the committee

chairman.

For the year ended 30 June 2012, senior management of
the Company are Directors. Details of Directors and senior
management’s remuneration are set out in note 16 to the

consolidated financial statements.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company was formed in
March 2000. A set of written terms of reference was
adopted by the Board and the contents of which are in
compliance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditor, to approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their
resignation or dismissal;

2. to discuss with the auditor before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

3. 1o review the interim and annual financial statements

before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
inferim results and final audit, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss; and

5. to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices.

The Audit Committee currently comprises all INEDs as
members, namely Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung, Mr. Chan Siu
Kay and Mr. Choi Chin Yu (who fills the casual vacancy of
Mr. Lin Qifu). Mr. Chan Siu Kay has also been appointed
as the committee chairman. Each committee member
has unrestricted access to the Group’s auditor and the
management of the Company.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD AT THE MEETINGS EEEEEUREEEEEEE S
OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES 2 H &4k

The number of meetings of the Board and Board ®BEZZ-—H&AA=1HRLEERETZE
committees held during the year ended 30 June 2012 E2S€ZUREESZESTTENAEURE
and attendance by the Directors are set out in the table SZZEBHFLEDEHNTE :

below:

Nomination Remuneration Audit
Note Board  Committee  Committee ~ Committee
iF3 E3xg® REZEE HMzEe  EHZEE
No. of meetings held during BE-Z-"ERA=1RLEE
the year ended 30 June 2012 RETZERRE 8 0 4 2
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang gAxE 8/8 0 414 njoTER
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai EnEut 5/8 0 n/oTBR  n/ofER
Mr. Simon Ng e 3 718 n/oF@ER  n/oTEAR  n/oFEA
Ms.Yu Jieting RERNE 1 0/0  n/afBA  n/oFBR  n/oTBR
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung Enkat 2 4/4  n/oXBR  n/oTEA  n/aTEA
Non-executive Directors FHTEE
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard FHAEE 7/8  n/oXBA  n/oTEA  n/aTEA
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip TMERE 3 212 n/oTER  n/ofEAR  n/oFEA
Independent Non-executive Directors ~ BU#H7TEE
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung B Yop 7/8 0 4/4 2/2
Mr. Chan Man Wai, Joman RUELRE 4 3/3 0 3/3 2/2
Mr. Chan Siu Kay RAELE 6/6 0 4/4 2/2
Mr. Lin Qifu WEREE 5 11 0 0/0 0/0

Mr. Choi Chin Yu BRTRE 6 n/aFRE A n/aREf n/aRE A n/ofER
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Notes:

1. appointed on 1 November 2011 and retired and not being
re-elected at the annual general meeting held on 30
December 2011

2. appointed on 4 January 2012 and re-elected at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2012

3. appoinfed on 29 March 2012 and re-elected at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2012

4. retired and not being re-elected at the annual general
meeting held on 30 December 2011

5. appointed on 29 March 2012 and retired and not being re-
elected at the special general meeting held on 10 May 2012

6. appointed on 9 August 2012

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
integrity of the Group’s financial information and the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls
and risk management processes. In this contfext, the
Board has established a clear organisational structure
with appropriate delegation of responsibility to satisfy
changing business needs while managing risks that are

critical fo the achievement of business objectives.

The Board has adopted a set of written manuals for the
disclosure of information, internal control procedures
and the delineation of responsibilities of the Board and
board committees since May 2008. The Company has
commissioned ongoing review on the Group’s internal
control system and operational procedures through the

Audit Committee.
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While the Audit Committee conducts continuous review
on the adequacy and effectiveness of the existing
internal controls on behalf of the Board, the day-to-day
responsibility for the conduct of these control procedures,
the on-going monitoring of risks and the effectiveness
of the corresponding internal confrols rest with the

management.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought to, and will confinue to seek fo,
implement remedial measures so as fo ensure that
systems are, or will promptly be put, in place to enable
the Company fo have better internal controls, and hence
ability to ensure compliance of its financial reporting
and otfher obligations. For such purpose, the Company
has appointed a financial advisory consulting firm as the
Compliance Officer since November 2010 to ensure the
Company complies with Rule 13.46 of the Listing Rules in
respect of its financial results.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility fo prepare
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group. The Board considers
that in preparing the financial statements, the Group has
applied the appropriate accounting policies that are
consistently adopted and made judgements or estimates
that are reasonable and prudent in accordance with the
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
as issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

The Board, having made appropriate enquiries, is of the
view that the Group has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future and
that, for this reason, it is appropriate for the Group to
adopt the going concern basis in the preparation of the

financial statements.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AUDITOR’S REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES
AND REMUNERATION

The responsibilities of the auditor of the Company with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section of
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 43 to 45.

For the year ended 30 June 2012, the fees paid to them
in respect of services rendered to the Group amounted
to HK$935,000, of which a sum of HK$750,000 was paid
for auditing services and of HK$185,000 for non-auditing
services. The non-auditing services comprised primarily
of review of unaudited interim financial statements of the

Company, tax compliance and other related services.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary supports the Board by ensuring
good information flow within the Board and that the
Board policy and procedures are followed. The Company
Secretary is responsible for advising the Board on the
corporate governance matters and facilitating induction
and professional development of the Directors. Details of
qualifications and biography of the Company Secretary
are set out in the "Biographical Details of Director and
Senior Management” section in this annual report.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Board is committed to providing the Shareholders
with a clear and complete picture of the financial
information of the Group by way of publication of interim
and annual reports. Apart from receiving circulars, nofices
and financial reports, the Shareholders may also choose
fo log on our website (www.cil479.com.hk) to access
more corporate information and the constitutional

documents of the Company.

The Company encourages participation of the
Shareholders at every general meeting to stay informed
of the Group’s strategy and goals. The Chairman himself
takes the chair in general meetings to ensure that the
Shareholders’ views are communicated fo the Board. The
general meetings provide a useful forum to exchange
views with the Board.

The Company keeps the Shareholders informed of
the procedure for voting by poll in all circulars to the
Shareholders which are from time to time despatched
fo them together with notfices of general meetings of
the Company. The Company has taken steps to ensure
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll
contfained in the Listing Rules and the constitutional
documents of the Company. Poll results are published on
the website of the Stock Exchange and are posted on the
website of the Company shortly after the meetings.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZREHERERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KE Jun Xiang, aged 49, joined the Company in August
1999 and has been the Chairman of the Company since
July 2003. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University
majoring in business management. He had joined China
Huitong Group of Companies as the person-in-charge of
the Guangzhou Office and was appointed as the legal
representative and general manager of the Guandong
Company of China Huitong Group of Companies in 1992,

Ms. LO Yuen Lai, aged 57, was appointed in April 2010 as
Non-executive Director and re-appointed in July 2010 as
Executive Director and Deputy Chairman of the Company.
Ms. Lo has over 30 years of experience in Hong Kong
and in the Mainland China trade business and also has
over 20 years of experience in property investment in
Hong Kong and in the Mainland China. She is a minority
shareholder of AVTE Company Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company and is the sister of Ms. Lo Yuen Chung.

Mr. Simon NG, aged 39, joined the Company in April 2010
as Executive Director. He has over 12 years of experience
in corporate finance, capital markets and principal
investments in Hong Kong, Taiwan, the Mainland China
and Korea. Mr. Ng has been specialising in mergers,
acquisitions and takeovers. He is currently registered
as a responsible officer in corporate finance advisory
and dealing securities with the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. He holds a Bachelor of
Arts Degree (Honors) in Economics from Wilfred Laurier
University and a Master of Economics Degree from the
University of Hong Kong.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSAEERERE

Ms. LO Yuen Chung, aged 53, joined the Company on
4 January 2012. She has over 6 years of experience in
frading business in Hong Kong and in the Mainland
China, including business related to electronics products
and is the sister of Ms. Lo Yuen Lai.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHOW Yeung Tuen, Richard, aged 55, joined the
Company in April 2010 as Non-executive Director. Mr.
Chow is a Certified Public Accountant with over 25 years
of experience in accounting, auditing and taxation. Mr.
Chow is also a Barrister of England and Wales. He is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Cerfified Public
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He
also holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the University of East Asia, Macau.

Mr. LI Chung Kai Philip, aged 56, joined the Company on
29 March 2012 as Non-executive Director. Mr. Li has over
33 years of experience in apparel and garment industry
in Hong Kong and in the Mainland China. He obtained
a diploma in Programming Technology from the Control
Data Institute, Toronto, Ontario, Canada and a diploma
in Business Administration from the Seneca College of
Applied Arts and Technology, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 65, joined the Company
in September 2004 as Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Kwok is a professional corporate secretary
and a corporate management consultant. He is a fellow
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of Company
Secretaries. He has extensive experience in corporate
management.
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Mr. CHAN Siu Kay, age 53, joined the Company in April
2010 as Independent Non-executive Director. Mr. Chan
holds a Master Degree in Business Administration from
the University of Strathclyde in the United Kingdom and
a Master Degree in Corporate Finance from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a
Certified Public Accountant of The Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. He is also an associate
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators. Mr. Chan has gained over 26 years
of experience in audit, accounting, taxation, corporate
finance and IPO from working in an international audit
firm and a number of listed companies.

Mr. CHOI Chin Yu, aged 34, joined the Company on 9
August 2012. He has over 14 years of experience in the
computer software sector in Hong Kong.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 52, joined the Company
in October 1997. He is also the financial controller of
the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree of
Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member
of CPA Australia and a Certified Public Accountant of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
Chiu has over 20 years of work experience in auditing
and accounting. Prior to joining the Company, he had
held senior financial positions in various listed companies
in Hong Kong.
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BEPR

satis

i emes

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (PRACTISING)
HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the "Group”) set out on pages 46
fo 159, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at 30 June 2012, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparafion of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

GRAHAM H.Y. CHAN & CO.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from

material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
tfo fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order fo design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accountfing
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 30 June 2012 and of
the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Rooms 3719-26, 37/F

Sun Hung Kai Centre

30 Harbour Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 28 September 2012
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  #RE2E K& R

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Gain on debt settlement and
written-back of liabilities

Share-based payment expenses

Other administrative expenses

Finance costs

Loss before taxation

Income tax (charge)/credit

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss
for the year

Attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
- Non-controlling interests

Loss per share for loss attributable
to owners of the Company:

- Basic

- Diluted

Details of dividend payable to Owners of the Company

are set out in note 15.

2012 2011
—E-=fF —E——F
Note HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
Mt =E TR FET
(restated)
(& =5)
] 7 284,647 270,846
HE K (273,022) (256,433)
EF 11,625 14,413
H g A 8 506 399
BEEEFEREEEE
2 W 9 3,860 6,462
LR BER A REX (6.310) -
H b 17 BB X (21,505) (18,673)
ME A 10 (495) (3.880)
R B AT 5 18 11 (12,319) (1,279)
a8 () K% 12 (247) 591
TEEEE (12.566) (688)
FEEXEBRAE
(12,566) (688)
T AR :
—KRAREEAN 13 (12,691) (1,575)
—JFERER 125 887
(12.566) (688)
EARBEEAEEER
ZERESE: 14
—EK (1.21) cents fli  (0.25) cents 1l
-8 N/A FEH N/A &

15

RN TFARBER A ZRENFBERRHE
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GERBRRE

At 30 June 2012 R-ZFE——FXA=+H

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2012 2011
—EB-C-F =E——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
Bt & FBT FHET
Non-current assets kREBEE
Property, plant and equipment W HERRE 18 897 1,215
Available-for-sale investment AHtHERE 20 - -
Deferred tax assets EERIBEE 28 344 591
1,241 1,806
Current assets RENEE
Inventories RFE 21 18,769 30,182
Trade and bills receivables EWEZERRERE 22 52,696 42,337
Prepayments, deposits and EMARE - BE2Rk
other receivables H fth fE W SR E 377 1,739
Fixed deposits EHER 23 20,208 40,289
Bank balances and cash RITEERRS 35,128 33,135
127,178 147,682
Current liabilities FEBAE
Trade payables B E SRR 24 16,742 21,088
Accruals, deposits received and EtER BRZEER
other payables Hfth fE S 5B 25 58,463 61,918
Interest-bearing borrowings STREE 26 40,839 38,893
Due to related parties R A RIE 27 1,706 10,664
117,750 132,563
Net current assets RBEEFE 9,428 15,119
Net assets EEFE 10,669 16,925
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  #R& BN &K

At 30June 2012 R-ZFE——FXA=+H

2012 2011
—EgE—-F —E——F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
B = FHEx FHExT
Capital and reserves EXREE

Issued capital 2RITRA 29 10,492 10,492
(Deficiency)/reserves (Bat) s (2.286) 4,095

Equity attributable to owners EATEEAEGER
of the Company 8,206 14,587
Non-controlling interests IR 2,463 2,338
Total equity T L 10,669 16,925

The financial statements on pages 46 to 159 were H46ZR159B 2 EBRROLEETEN_SE—=
approved and authorised for issue by the board of A=+ N \B#MERSEFE YHTHE
directors on 28 September 2012 and are signed on its ZEJERKREZE:

behalf by:

Ke Jun Xiang Lo Yuen Lai
&R ExE
Director Director

EZ EZ
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries
Available-for-sale investment

Current assets
Due from subsidiaries
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Fixed deposits
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Accruals, deposits received
and other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings
Due to subsidiaries
Due to related parties

Net current assets

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Issued capital
Reserves

Total equity

Ke Jun Xiang

&
Director

EZE

MR R

At 30 June 2012 R-ZFE——FXA=+H

2012 2011
—g--% —T—-%
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
i FHT T
ERBEE
NG PN PR 19 1,982 20
R 20 - -
1,982 20
HEEE
FE UMt B A B FRIE 19 31,465 26,214
B8 BER
A0 308 66 165
EH 7R 23 20,208 40,289
RITHEFRRSE 33,202 29,528
84,941 96,196
FB R
BB BRES
R H AR 25 57.423 60,781
TEEE 26 17,888 17,888
FE A9 I 2 T 308 19 17 20
P19 RIS 5OR 27 - 654
75,328 79.343
REBEEFE 9,613 16,853
BEEFE 11,595 16,873
CES LT
2EITRAE 29 10,492 10,492
*B 30 1,103 6,381
BB 11,595 16,873

Lo Yuen Lai
ExTE
Director

EZF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY SZERREBR

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

RLTEEARE
Share-
based
payment
reserve Non-
Issued Share  Copital URA Accumulated controlling
capital  premium  reserve  BEEZ losses Tofal  inferests Total
BREARE  ROEE EARE  GREE  ERES At FERER ait
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TEn TEn TR TEn T T T TEn
AT July 2010 RZ5-3Ft3-H 61,749 293,907 (100) - (466138)  (110.582) 1451 (109,131)
(Loss)proft forthe year i (58) /47 - - - - () (157) 87 (68%)
Total comprehensive (loss)/ EM2E(ER)/hE
income for the yeor b - - - - (157 (157) 887 (688)
Transactions with owners HERAZRE
Capital reorganisation RAESE (i)
(nofe 9) (G866)  (293900) - - 3059 - - -
Issue of shares for cash: BRONGRRE !
-Issued of plocing shares -RRERD 208 32972 - - - 3000 - 35000
- Issued of subscripfion shares -RRBRG 213 W - - - 469% - 169%
Issue of shares fo BIRONEEEAT
extinguish liabifies ERERAZEE
due fo the Sefflement (29
Creditors (nofe 9) 2,654 83147 - - - 45,801 - 45,801
Share issue expenses PUEGEST - (108) - - - () - (1)
At 30 June 2011 ond RZ%--FxB=1H
1 July 2011 k-5--£tA-A 10492 119339 (100) - (115144) 14,587 2,338 16,925
(Loss)proft forthe year ER(EE)/4H - - - S(ae) (26 15 (12566)
Total comprehensive (loss)/ EM2E(5R)/WEEE
income for the year - - - - (12691 (12.691) 16 (12.566)
Transactions with owners HERAZRE
Share-based payment WRARER 2fi7
expenses - - - 6,310 - 6,310 - 6,310
Forfeiture of share options RUBRE - - - (581) 51 - - -
At 30 June 2012 RZE-ZERB=1H 10492 119339 (100) 5759 (127.284) 8,200 2,463 10,669
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Finance costs

Depreciation

Gain on debt seftlement and
written-back of liabilities

Write-down of inventories

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Share-based payment expenses

Operating loss before
working capital changes
Increase in trade and bills
receivables
Decrease/(increase) in
prepayments, deposits
and other receivables
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
(Decrease)/increase in trade
payables, accruals,
deposits received and
other payables
Decrease in due fo directors
Decrease in due to related parties

Cash used in operations
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating activities
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

2012 2011
=EF-=F =E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TER TER
(12,319) (1.279)
(361) a73)
495 3,880
378 244
(3.860) (6,462)
72 247

- 72

6,310 -
(9.285) (3.471)
(10.359) (14,451)
1,362 619
11,341 (14,765)
(4,066) 11,710
- (7.588)
(8.958) (7.615)
(19.965) (36,699)
(370) (1.285)
(20,335) (37.984)




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment
Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment
Increase in fixed deposit - pledged
Interest income

Net cash from/(used in)
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in
factoring loans

Net increase in other bank
borrowings

New loans raised

Repayment of other loans

Proceeds from issue of placing
shares

Proceeds from issue of
subscription shares

Share issue expenses

Net cash from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at 1 July

Cash and cash equivalents
at 30 June

Represented by:
Bank balances and cash
Fixed deposit - unpledged
(note 23)
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2012 2011
—E-—F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
(60) (1,345)

- 130
(196) (18,700)

361 173
105 (19.742)
(1,608) 5,549
3,554 4,419

- 4,901
- (9.297)

- 35,000

- 46,996
- (1,053)

1,946 86,515
(18,284) 28,789
53,412 24,623
35,128 53,412
35,128 33,135

- 20,277

35,128 53,412
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”). The address of
its registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the “Corporate
Information” section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which is the same as
the functional currency of the Company, and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
otherwise indicated.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 19(d).

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

In the current year, the Group has applied the
following new and revised standards, amendments
and interpretations ("new and revised HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the "HKICPA") which are effective for
annual periods beginning from 1 July 2011.

ATEH
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. BERHIIREBITZEEMSE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

REEALDREHRZ2INHFX
(%)

BRI REBITZEEMBREER
(4)

Amendments to HKFRST, HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 34,

and HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 as part of Improvements to
HKFRSs issued in 2010

BB BREED (EETAF)

BEPBREERE IR  BEYBREERETR  SESH

EREI BBEFHENEMFURE S (HE T BERE
RBZEY)-RBIZEBILX  FAR-Z-ZFEMH
ZBBUBREED 2 BCEN — D

HKAS 24 (Revised in 2009)

EBETERE2AN (ZE2EAFEEB)

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

BBMBRMELEIE7SR BFTF)

HK (IFRIC) - Int 14 (Amendment)

5B (AR BREREEES)
—RB14 (BT R)

The adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs except
for Amendment to HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosures” (as part of the improvements to
HKFRSs issued in 2010) and Amendment fo HKFRS
7 “Disclosures - Transfer of Financial Assefs” as
described below, had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the current or prior accounting periods. Accordingly,
no prior period adjustment has been required.

Related Party Disclosures

BEHL2REER

Disclosures - Transfer of Financial Assets
RE-EBSREE

Prepayment of a Minimum Funding Requirement
ENHREEBRRE

BT R B RS R E7%
TEIATSBMIE BEIEBR=-2
— B E M2 BB RS 2 MO
— 59 REBYBREEAETH (BT
R EBE-BEEREEIN KA
RGBT > BB BREEUHSEEE
HMRBARHBE ALY BREALES
Mo LB AN REE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. BERHIIREBITZEEMSE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosures” (as part of the improvements to HKFRSs
issued in 2010) requires disclosure in respect of the
description of collateral held as security and of
other credit enhancements and their financial effect
of the amount that best represents the maximum
exposure to credit risk. Several trade receivables
and bills receivables have been fransferred to a
financial institution under a non-recourse factoring
agreement and in exchange for cash, respectively,
but such netting arrangements do not qualify for
offset in accordance with HKAS 32. The application
of new amendment would require the Group to
extend the disclosures of the above arrangements
and have no impact on the Group’s results and its
financial positions in the current and prior years.
Details are set out in note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements.

REEALDREHRZ2INHFX
(%)

BRI REEITZEEMBREED
(4)

ERPBRMELENETR MBI RERMT
B HEIAR-Z-ZEFRH2EE
BB EERN ZBEN -0 BEREE
FEERzEFRREMEREA ZHA
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BEERBER BETEREZRIRE
BEoRRE-—HEEREZREHEM
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BISE32SRBRIR S 2 B8 - BAMIERTE
RAEERABB EALZ T ZHE - AR
EEXAFERBEFEZEERMBMRR
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 7 “Disclosures - Transfer of
Financial Assets” requires certain disclosures to be
included in the consolidated financial statements
in respect of all transferred financial assets that
are not derecognised and for any continuing
involvement in a transferred asset existing as at
the end of the reporting period, irrespective of
when the related fransfer transaction occurred.
An entity needs not provide the disclosures for the
comparative period in the first year of adoption in
accordance with the fransitional provision set out in
the amendment to HKFRS 7. The application of new
amendment would require the Group to extend the
disclosures in relation to the transfer of collection
right of certain trade receivables of the Group fo a
financial institution under a non-recourse factoring
agreement and the fransfer of bills receivable fo a
financial institution in exchange for cash. There is
no impact on the Group’s results and its financial
position for the current year. Details are set out in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. ERAHIREEITIZEEMT

REZADLREHRZ2TNFRX
(%)

BRI REBITZEEMBRERER
(%)

EBUBMELRET7R BT RE -
EREREE IREAERAUBRERP
RAAARBERRFENCERBALRL
LHRIZEHEERHENCERLFE
SHZEEFHAETRE  THIEFEE
REMEERE - RETBYBREENSE
T (BATAR)FHcBERE BREA
REANEFFHLEBBMB2HE - A
HETERAEERAEEE TRRES
RRBE-REERECEEHREET
—HEREERERRBEERT B
BELUBRBREESMBEAREHE  HAE
BAFECXERVBRRILELE - 3F
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF

PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong

PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

FE R HT ] RGBT 2 B HEM
REEALDREHRZ2INHFX
(%)

BRI REBITZEEMBRERER

Financial Reporting Standards (Continued) (4&)

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2012:

HKFRSs (Amendments)
BB B RELER (BRI A)

HKAS 1 (Amendments)
BBETEREIR (BFTA)

HKAS 12 (Amendments)
BREFERIE125 (IBFTA)

HKAS 19 (Revised in 2011)

BB EREIOR (22— —F&HBI)
HKAS 27 (Revised in 2011)
EEETERE2IR (22— —F&1BI)
HKAS 28 (Revised in 2011)
EREERE28E (2T — —F LB
HKAS 32 (Amendments)

BB ST ERISE325 (BRTA)

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

BB BRELERNETR (BITA)
HKFRS 9
ERBMBREE
HKFRS 10
ERMBREEREI0H
HKFRS 11
ERMBREEREIIHR
HKFRS 12
BB BRELELE125
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and
HKFRS 12 (Amendments)

BIZEO5R

BB BREZENEI0 -
EEMBBREENENRRK
ERMBREERE125 (BT A)

HKFRS 13

ERMBREER B3R

HK(FRIC) - Int 20

BB (ARPBRERBEES) —2E2

AEEVERFEANTEEGEHEE
“E-CEARAZHHEFEERERZ
AT REETEBMBREER

Annual improvements 2009 - 2011 Cycle 3

ERMBREEN -ZEZNFEE——FRAH2FELE

Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive Income 2

2EMEEKRER?

Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets !

ELERIE - WO EEEE

Employee Benefits 2

EERFPG

Separate Financial Statements 2

18 37 B 7 R RS

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures 3

RENRBENTAREGELE

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities *

EEeHEERSNAGE

Disclosures - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities 3

KE-HETREEHESMEE

Financial Instruments °

S/ITAS

Consolidated Financial Statements 3

FEMBREKS

Joint Arrangements 3

BE R

Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities 3

REMERER 2 IKE

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements
and Disclosure of Interests in Other Enfities - Transition
Guidance ®

FEMBRE - EETHR
ARMERESE ZHE —BIEESE

Fair Value Measurement 3

APEE

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase
of a Surface Mine 3

BREIGEE B 2 B A
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

—_

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 2012.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2012,
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2013.

—_

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 2014.

—_

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 2015.

Annual Improvements 2009 - 2011 Cycle comprises
a collection of necessary, but not urgent,
amendments to HKFRSs. The Company does not
expect adoption of these amendments fo have
a significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements.

PR ME
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. BERHIIREBITZEEMSE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 "Presentation of ltems
of Other Comprehensive Income” changes
the disclosure of items presented in other
comprehensive income in the statement of
comprehensive income. The amendment requires
entities to separate items presented in other
comprehensive income info two groups, based on
whether or not they may be reclassified fo profit or
loss in the future. Items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss will be presented separately from
items that may be reclassified in the future. Entities
that choose to present other comprehensive income
ifems before tax will be required to show the amount
of fax related fo the two groups separately. The title
used by HKAS 1 for the statement of comprehensive
income has change fo “statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income”. However,
HKAS 1 still permits entities to use other titles. The
amendments affect presentation only and have
no impact on the Group’s financial position and
performance.

REEALDREHRZ2INHFX
(%)

BRI REEITZEEMBREED
(4)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 "Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities” clarify the requirements for
offsetting financial instruments. The amendments
address inconsistencies in current practice when
applying the offsetting criteria and clarify the
meaning of “currently has a legally enforceable right
of set-off” and some gross settlement systems may be
considered equivalent fo net seftlements. The Group
has transferred several trade receivables and bills
receivables fo a financial institution under a non-
recourse factoring agreement and in exchange for
cash, respectively. These frade and bills receivables
currently do not have a legally enforceable right
to set-off with the associated liabilities in fthe
consolidated statement of financial position. The
application of the amendments is unlikely to change
the Group’s derecognition principle over its trade
and bills receivables balances and does not have
any material financial impact on the Group.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 “Disclosures - Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” issues new
disclosure requirements in relation to the offsetting
models of financial assets and financial liabilities.
The amendments also improve the transparency in
the reporting of how companies mitigate credit risk,
including disclosure of related collateral pledged or
received. The application of the amendments would
only extend the disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements and is unlikely to have any
material financial impact on the Group.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

PR ME
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

HKFRS 9@ “Financial Instruments” (as issued in
November 2009) establishes new principles for
the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (as revised
in November 2010) adds requirements for financial
liabilities and for derecognition. The main changes to
the requirements of HKAS 39 are summarised below:

- Under HKFRS 9, all financial assets are
subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. The decision is to be made at
initial recognition. The classification depends
on the entity’s business model for managing
its financial instruments and the contractual
cash flows characteristics of the instrument.
An instfrument is subsequently measured at
amortised cost only if it is a debt instrument
and the objective of the entity’s business model
is fo hold the asset to collect the contractual
cash flows, and the asset’s contractual cash
flows represent only payments of principal
and inferest (that is, it has only "basic loan
features”). All other debt instruments are to
be measured at fair value through profit or
loss. All equity instruments are to be measured
subsequently at fair value. Equity instruments
that are held for trading will be measured at
fair value through profit or loss. For all other
equity instfruments, an irrevocable election can
be made at initial recognition, to recognise
unrealised and realised fair value gains and
losses through other comprehensive income
rather than profit or loss. There is to be no
recycling of fair value gains and losses to
profit or loss. This election may be made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. Dividends are
fo be presented in profit or loss, as long as they
represent a return on investment.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. FERAMET REETZ2EHUTE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING BREZEAUREXZ2IN AR
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF (&)

PRESENTATION (Continued)

FERMT RGBT Z2EEMBREEA
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued) (&)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong

In relation to financial liabilities, the significant
change relates to financial liabilities that are
designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, changes in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, unless
the presentation of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
aftributable to a financial liability’s credit risk
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
All other changes in fair value are recognised
in profit or loss. Previously, under HKAS 39, the
entire amount of the change in the fair value of
the financial liability designated as at fair value
through profit or loss was recognised in profit or
loss.

BEMEENS  TEEHIEERE
REATEFABRSZZERMEESR
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. BERHIIREBITZEEMSE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

HKFRS 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements”
replaces all of the guidance on confrol and
consolidation in HKAS 27 "Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements”, and HK(SIC) - Int
12 "Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities”. HKAS
27 is renamed “Separate Financial Statements”;
it confinues tfo be a standard dealing solely with
separate financial statements. The existing guidance
for separate financial statements is unchanged.
HKFRS 10 changes the definition of control so
that the same criteria are applied to all entities to
determine control. The revised definition of control
focuses on the need to have both power and
variable returns before control is present. Power is the
current ability fo direct the activities that significantly
influence refurns. Returns must vary and can be
positive, negative or both. The determination of
power is based on current facts and circumstances
and is confinuously assessed. The fact that control
is intended to be temporary does not obviate the
requirement fo consolidate any investee under the
control of the investor. Voting rights or contractual
rights may be evidence of power, or a combination
of the two may give an investor power. Power does
not have to be exercised. An investor with more than
half the voting rights would meet the power criteria
in the absence of restrictions or other circumstances.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

HKFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements” refines that joint
arrangements are limited to joint operations and
joint ventures only. The existing policy choice of
proportionate consolidation for jointly conftrol
entities has been eliminated. Equity accounting is
mandatory for participants in joint ventures. HKFRS
11 addresses inconsistencies in the reporting of
joint arrangements by requiring a single method
to account for interests in jointly controlled entities.
The existing HKAS 28 was extended as “Investments
in Associates and Joint Ventures” as a result of the
compulsory requirement for equity accounting for all
investments in joint ventures under HKFRS 11.

HKFRS 12 "Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities” is
a new and comprehensive standard on disclosure
requirements for all forms of interests in other entities.
This new standard requires entities to disclose
information that helps financial statement readers
to evaluate the nature, risk and financial effects
associated with the entity’s interests in subsidiaries,
associates, joint arrangements and unconsolidated
structured entities.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. BERHIIREBITZEEMSE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF
PRESENTATION (Continued)

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS
12 "Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance” clarify the fransition
guidance in HKFRS 10.The amendments also provide
additional transition relief in HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12, limiting the requirement to provide
adjusted comparative information to only the
preceding comparative period. Furthermore, for
disclosures related to unconsolidated structured
entities, the amendments remove the requirement to
present comparative information for periods before
HKFRS 12 is first applied.

HKFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” improves
consistency and reduces complexity by providing,
for the first time, a precise definition of fair value
and a single source of fair value measurement and
disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs. The
requirements do not extend the use of fair value
accounting, but provide guidance on how it should
be applied where its use is already required or
permitted by other standards within HKFRSs.

The Group is presently studying the implications of
applying HKFRS 9, HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12 and
HKFRS 13 and has not yet quantified the extent of
their impact as at the date of publication of these

financial statements.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the results and financial
position of the Group.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. FEERMIIREBITZ2EEME
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING REZADREHRENHF KX
STANDARDS AND CHANGE OF (&)

PRESENTATION (Continued)

Change in presentation of commission received ENEWHAEZEIN AR

In previous years, the Group presented the RUEFE  AEEBC KR —BHERZ
commission received from a supplier of the Group Ae2IAKRE2HEHBRERANEMK
as other income in the consolidated statement A HAFER AQATEBRELERE
of comprehensive income. From the current year FEHEGPINREWAS  ERAZCEWHES
onwards, the directors of the Company decided ZHEERE -EHREWHAEZ25ER
to deduct the commission received from the net AURHESEHASEELERBHER -
purchase as it represents a rebate in nature. The KB FELEINUARESEITERNENS
change in presentation of commission received R MHAEBRN A2 2MEFEZ
would provide more relevant information about the EERVBERALESE -

Group’s operations. The comparative figures have

been restated to conform fo the revised presentation.

There is no impact on the results and the financial

position of the Group for both years stated herein.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. XEG:tE%

The consolidated financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which is a collective term referred to all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accountfing Standards ("HKASs”) and
Interpretations ("Ints”) issued by HKICPA, and
accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities (including special
purpose entities) controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as fo
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition
or up fo the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All infra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-conftrolling interests in the net assets of
consolidated subsidiaries are presenfed in the
consolidated statement of financial position
within equity, separately from the equity
attributable to the owners of the Company.
Non-controlling interests in the net assets of
consolidated subsidiaries consist of the amount
of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the non-controlling
interests” share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

Non-controlling inferests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as an allocation of the total profit or
loss and total comprehensive income for the
year between non-controlling interests and the
owners of the Company.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to
non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of
a subsidiary is aftributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. Prior o 1 July 2009,
losses applicable to the non-controlling interests
in excess of the non-controlling interests in the
subsidiary’s equity were allocated against the
interests of the Group except to the extent that
the non-controlling interests had a binding
obligation and were able to make an additional

investment to cover the losses.
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PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership inferests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests
in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity fransactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of
the fair value of the consideration received
and the fair value of any retained inferest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-confrolling interests.
The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” or, when applicable, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an

associate or a jointly controlled entity.

3. EEEHEKE)

3.1

FEEEGR)

FEERBENE L AEEREZEE

FEERMBEARERENE B E
EYAREEHHE AR K EZHE
SFERBRARZZ AR - REENES
KRR R B AR B A R LR BR
RERMBLBANWAREERZE - 3F
EREZNSAZSHEESARE R
RENAFEBEME=REERER
TREALFERAIANERA -

i AR E B K ZE B D BRI
HERELENFAESIEREUAT I
ENEZRFAE ()EBRRENAT
EEREMREEENLTENAN
R (i)~ = RAAEMFERERD
EE(BREEE)REENBERE
B REFBAEEIRANEL S
RENEAREXTE  SREFE
SETEREIONIEMT A BRAK
AEIRERNESTEEPREST
SHRANBEARRNARZHERN
RENATVE R(NER) EAS
R HRA o




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

3.2

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated
at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses, unless the investment is classified as
held for sale or included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale. The results
of the subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received
and receivable.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly aftributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit
or loss during the financial period in which they

are incurred.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 3.2 Y BBRZBEE)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method to
write off their cost over their estimated useful
lives at the following annual rates:

Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

Useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected fo arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.3

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial
assets (see the accounting policy in respect
of impairment of financial assets below) to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If any such indicatfion exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss,
if any. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit fo which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to the individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating unit for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
fax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.3

3.4

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amounft, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related tax.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Continued)

FESTBR(E)

3.4 REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued) 3.4 WraSEELR (M)

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised
when all of the following conditions are
satisfied:

- the Group has fransferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
of goods;

- the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured

reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to
the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred
in respect of the fransaction can be
measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is
recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset
is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.5 TAXATION 3.5 HIE

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the statement of
comprehensive income because it excludes
items of income and expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years, and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group's liability for current fax
is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding
fax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all faxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that faxable profits will
be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assetfs and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Continued)

FESTBR(E)

3.5 TAXATION (Continued) 3.5 HIR(&E)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of the each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset
fo be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is seftled
or the asset is realised. The measurement of
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the
fax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end
of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.5

3.6

TAXATION (Continued)

Current or deferred tax for the year is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the current and deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business

combination.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost, which comprises all
costs of purchase and, where applicable, costs
of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated
using the weighted average cost method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the
sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.6

3.7

INVENTORIES (Continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories fo net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal

occurs.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and deposits held at call with banks.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

(@

®)

Retirement benefit scheme

Payment to Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) which is
defined contribution scheme is charged
as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Share-based payments

For grants of share options that are
conditional upon satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the fair value of services
received is determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the
grant date and is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share-
based payment reverse).

For share options that vest immediately at
the date of grant, the fair value of the share
options granted is expensed immediately
fo profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be transferred
tfo share premium. When share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be transferred
to accumulated losses.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Continued)

FESTBR(E)

3.8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT (Continued) 3.8 EEEHN(E)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

The grant by the Company of option over
ifs equity instruments to the employees
of subsidiary undertakings in the Group
is treated as a capital confribution.
The fair value of employee services
received, measured by reference to the
grant date fair value, is recognised over

(b) UEGBEBZAHZS (&)

KRR @AEENEBLEZE
ERHUBRATARTIMNER
BoDEAR-HEE - FTRE
ZEERBHNLATEDZSRER
HEHAFENE AREE
HARIKAENBELRZRE
BEM MALAERIEE X

the vesting period as an increase to ZRDEHEEER -
investment in subsidiary undertakings, with
a corresponding credit to equity in the
Company entity accounts.
3.9 FOREIGN CURRENCIES 3.9 SHEs‘BRE

In preparing the financial statements of
each individual group entity, fransactions in
currencies ofther than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded
in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
fransactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the ratfes
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign
currency are noft retranslated.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.9 FOREIGN CURRENCIES (Continued) 3.9 ShEBRE(E)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on translation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the refranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except
for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, assets and liabilities of the
Group'’s foreign operatfions are franslated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
HKS$) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period,
in which cases, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.10 BORROWING COSTS

—_

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, consfruction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily fake a substantial period of fime
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assefs are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the ftemporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are charged fo profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

OPERATING LEASES

Where the Group has the use of assefs held
under operating leases, payment made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss over
the accountfing periods covered by the lease
term except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.12 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES B2 BERBARERE

Provisions are recognised when: (i) the Group
has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past events; (ii) it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
and (iii) the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in seftlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an oufflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
fo settle the obligation using a pre-tax infterest
rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific
to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as confingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remofte.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.13 RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or entity that

is related to the entity that is preparing its

financial statements (“reporting entity”).

(@

)

A person or a close member of that
person’s family is related to a reporting
entity if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the
reporting entity;

(i) has significant influence over the
reporting entity; or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the reporting entity or of
a parent of the reporting entity.

An entity is related fo a reporting entity if
any of the following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the reporting entity are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

3.

PR ME

FESTBR(E)

3.13 FABE S

BB ARRERMBHRR 2ERE (T8
BEEBRNEANERS-

H=

E

@)ﬁ%aTki,makiﬁ%
Atz REHERREENEH

®)

B4 -

0]

(i)

(iii)

(i

EHS AR REZBREE
B

REBEEBRIRREE
S BRANETEEERE
BE -

SRR BB R
EREARE

—EERAS —BEMNE
ERNTHAELE (IS
—BRAKBERATAIZEE
BHETHREARZHE AT
REERE)




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #&# Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.13 RELATED PARTIES (Continued) 3.13 BABE S (48)
(b) (Continued) (b) (&)

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the iy MEBRYAR-—F=H
same third party; MWEELE;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a (iv) —EERRE=788EMN
third entity and the other entity is an EELE MR —EBEA
associate of the third entity; REZFEBRNBE LD

Gl

(v) the entity is a post-employment (v) BERAZBREERLHEZ
benefit plan for the benefit of REESBEEECSHEN
employees of either the reporting EEFRBIZNWEEREF
entity or an entity related to the SR MEmEERLNS
reporting entity. If the reporting entity BERZTE - REEB®
is itself such a plan, the sponsoring EBETEZBEEREE
employers are also related to the B S
reporting entity;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly (i) BEZ (MBI ALE
controlled by a person identified in HHZHEES ; R
(a); or

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has (i) R@))FTEBIATHE
significant influence over the entity or REEAZEIIEZE
is a member of the key management e (HZERNEAR) :
personnel of the entity (or of a parent EEEENE

of the entity).
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 3142 THR

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the confractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable
fo the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than the
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial
assetfs or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on inifial recognition. Transaction costs directly
atftributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into
two categories, including loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial investments.
The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a
tfrade day basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 314 &MTE ()

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-
derivatives that are either designated as
available-for-sale investments or are not
classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables or
held-for-maturity investments.

At the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-
sale investments are measured at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity, until the financial asset is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised is reclassified from
equity to profit or loss (see accounting policy
in respect of impairment of financial assets

below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that
do not have a quoted market price in an
active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at the end
of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition (see accounting policy in respect of
impairment of financial assets below).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Continued)

FESTBR(E)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 314 &MTE ()

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assefs with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and bills
receivables, financial assets included in other
receivables, fixed deposits, bank balances
and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less any
allowance for impairment (see accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial
assets below). Amortised cost is calculated
faking info account any discount or premium
on acquisitfion and includes fees that are
an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as
well as through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value
through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the each reporting
period. Financial assetfs are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial
assetfs have been impacted.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 4RI A (E)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued) EHEEZBIE (&)

For an available-for-sale equity investment, RAMHEREAREMS @ ZELH

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair EEZATEEESRBTHREZER

value of that financial asset below its cost HRA > GEEARE2EEHEE -

is considered fo be objective evidence of

impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence R EHEMtEREEMS  HEZE

of impairment could include: BEREBETEE:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or - BOAREASEBREARVERE
counterparty; or 5

-  breach of contract, such as default - EHN flMKREHLTREEE
or delinquency in inferest or principal BRAERAEASE 5

payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower - WEBRABARHEHERERE
will enter bankruptcy or financial re- B4H =R
organisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for - ZETREEZERMSHNEY
that financial asset because of financial B R 0B 2k o
difficulties.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Continued)

FESTBR(E)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 314 &MTE ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets that are assessed not to be
impaired individually, such as trade and bills
receivables, are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period and
observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default

on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 314 &MTE ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial assets
is reduced by the impairment loss directly
for all financial assets with the exception of
frade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit
or loss. When a trade receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss
fo the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

For available-for-sale equity investment
measured at fair value, the previously
recognised impairment loss will not be reversed
in profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any
increase in fair value subsequent to impairment
loss is recognised in other comprehensive

income.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 314 &MTE ()

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
issued by the group entity are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered intfo and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amounts due to related parties and
interest-bearing borrowings are initially stated at
fair value less directly aftributable transaction
costs and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost. The related interest expense is recognised
within “finance costs” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Equity instruments

An equity instfrument is any confract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instfruments issued by the relevant group entities
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’'s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity

instruments.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 314 &MTE ()

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the confractual rights fo receive cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial assets and substantially all the
risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset
fo another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to conftrol the
fransferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have fo pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds

received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.
(Continued)

FEETBR(E)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.14 &R TH ()

Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other
than in its entirety (e.g. when the Group retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred
asset or retains a residual interest that does
not result in the refention of substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and the
Group retains control), the Group allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of the
tfransfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulated gain or loss allocated
tfo it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to
be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair value
of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEBRE)

(Continued)

3.14 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

When the terms of a financial liability are
renegotiated and result in the enfity issuing
equity instruments to a creditor of the entity to
extinguish all or part of the financial liability
(debt for equity swap), such exchange is
freated as derecognition of the original liability.
A gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss,
which is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability
and the fair value of the equity instruments
issued.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3,
management is required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are based on past
experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment fo the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of available-for-sale investment

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to
determine when an available-for-sale investment
is impaired. This determination requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration and
extent to which the fair value of an investment is less
than its cost; and the financial health of a nearterm
business outlook for the investee, including factors
such as industry and sector performance, changes
in technology and operational and financing cash

flow.

If all the declines in fair value below cost were
considered significant or prolonged, allowance for
impairment loss may be required.

As at 30 June 2012, the carrying amount of
available-for-sale investments is nil (net of
impairment loss of approximately HK$8,000,000)
(20171 nil (net of impairment loss of approximate
HK$8,000,000)).
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimated impairment loss on trade receivables

Management regularly reviews the recoverability
and ageing of the trade receivables. Allowance
for doubtful debts is made on trade receivables
based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of the tfrade debts and on directors’
judgment and estimate. When there is objective
evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes info
consideration the estimation of future cash flows.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
difference between the asset’'s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June
2012, the carrying amount of trade receivables is
approximately HK$50,393,000 (2011: HK$41,038,000).
No allowance for doubtful debts is made in both
years.

Estimated net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycles. Management
will reassess the estimations at the end of each
reporting period.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company and the Group recognise provision
for liabilities of uncertain fiming or amount when
the Company and the Group have a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligations and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as contfingent liability under the ftitle
heading of “Litigations” as set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements. As at 30 June
2012, the Company and the Group have recognised
a provision amounting to HK$43,892,000 (2011:
HK$43,892,000) in respect of the disputed claims
against the Company. Details are set outf in note 25
to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group
has written-back several accruals, deposits received
and other payables amounting to approximately
HK$3,860,000 (2011: HK$1,046,000) of which either
the legal or the constructive obligations arising as
a result of past events for these liabilities have been
expired or the outflow of economic benefits of these
liabilities has been ascertained subsequently. Details
are explained in nofe 9 fo the consolidated financial

statements.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused
tax losses and accelerated tax depreciation to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can be ufilised.
Significant management judgment is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognised, based on the estimated
level of future taxable profit of the Company and
a subsidiary of the Company concerned. As at
30 June 2012, deferred tax assets of HK$344,000
(2011: HK$591,000) have been recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position in
respect of the tax losses and accelerated tax
depreciation carried forward. Details are explained
in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of share options granted during the year

The fair value of share options granted was
calculated using the Binomial pricing model based
on the Group’s management’s significant inputs
info calculation such as the expected early exercise
behavior of individuals and the expected volatility
of share price of the Company. The key inputs to the
Binomial pricing model are further explained in note
33(b) to the consolidated financial statements.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of
the Group and the Company’s financial assets and
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

Financial assets:
Loans and receivables:
Financial assets included in
prepayment, deposits and
other receivables
Trade and bills receivables
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed deposits
Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost:
Trade payables
Financial liabilities included in
accruals, deposits received and
ofher payables
Interest-bearing borrowings
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Due to related parties
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

6.1

FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sales investments, tfrade and bills
receivables, fixed deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables, interest-
bearing borrowings and amount due fo related
parties. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk and interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks tfo minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance. The policies for managing these
risks are summarised below.

(a) Market Risk

Currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets and
fransactions are principally denominated
in HKS$, Chinese Renminbi ("RMB") and
United States Dollars ("USS$").

The management considers that the
Group’s exposure to the US$ does not
give rise fo significant currency risk on the
ground that HKS is pegged fo USS.

The Group exposes to currency risk that are
denominated in RMB. The Group currently
does not have hedging policy against
RMB. However, management monitors the
Group’s currency risk exposure and will
consider hedging significant currency risk
exposure should the need arise.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBREBEE (&)
(Continued)

6.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued) 6.1 MBREBERE (&)

(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) HHER (&

Currency risk (Continued) HMNE R R ()

The following table demonstrates the
sensitivity at the end of the reporting
period to a reasonably possible change
in the RMB exchange rate, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group’s net
loss (due to change in the fair value of
monetary assets and liabilities).

Increase/ Decrease/(increase)
(decrease) in loss after tax
in exchange and increase/
rate (decrease) in equity
Ex BEREEBRED /(B
A/ (FE) REZEN/ (HD)
2012 2011
—E-=f —E-—-F
% HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TERL TERT
If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB EBRTRARERE 5 1,331 2,151
If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB & TR AREAE 5) (1,331) (2,151)

The sensitivity analysis has been
defermined assuming that the change in
foreign exchange rate had occurred at
the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the Group’s exposure fo
currency risk for financial instruments in
existence at that date, and that all other
variables, in particular interest rates, remain
constant. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2011.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEGER (&)

(Continued)
6.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued) 6.1 HBEAKRER (&)
(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) THEEE (&)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure fo cash flow inferest
rate risk is mainly aftributable to bank
deposits. The Group’s fair value interest rate
risk relates primarily tfo fixed-rate borrowings
and fixed deposits.

The Group currently does not have
any interest rate hedging policy. The
management monitors the Group's
exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rafe risk should
the need arise.

At 30 June 2012, it is estimated that a
general increase/(decrease) of 100
basis points in inferest rates, with all other
variables held constant, would decrease/
(increase) the Group’s loss after tax and
increase/(decrease) the Group's equity
by approximately HK$521,000 (2011:
HK$291,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change
in interest rates had occurred at the
end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the Group’s exposure fo
interest rate risk for financial instruments
in existence at that date. The 100 basis
point increase or decrease represents
management’'s assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest
rates over the period until the end of
the next reporting period. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2011.

F 2= @ b

FEEEE cREREFNER
BMEIZERERITER - AEE
ZRAVPEMNZARIZREAR
EEMEEREBRFR -

ANEL[E B A I AT AR RE
BE EEEREERELEH
FEHzERE  YERFEERR
ZRE PRI RER -

R-ZZE——-—fX<A=+H8" 1
AEANERERLEA(TH)
100ZFMATE LB BT
AAEEZRBEEBRERD
B RAEE 2 RS E
0/ GEi4) #1521,0005% 7 (=
Z——%F :291,000/87T) °

BELIHREIMETIRER
MNEZHRBPEMRD KLEH
£ WERARANEBRZA
ZEBMTANFIZER - 1008
FHERARTEARREEES
REZETERSHARD L
BRI = RS EEE R AR

FRZEEREEER DA -




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6.1

FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(b) Credit Risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss of the
Group due to the failure to perform an
obligation by the counterparties as at 30
June 2011 and 2012 is the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position
without taking account of any credit
enhancements that do not qualify for offset
in the consolidated financial statements.
The credit enhancements of the Group
include factoring and collateralised bank
advances for undiscounted bills. As at 30
June 2012, trade receivables amounting
to approximately HK$20,192,000 (2011:
HK$21,901,000) and bills receivables
amounting to approximately HK$2,303,000
(2011: HK$1,299,000) have been transferred
to a financial institution under a non-
recourse factoring agreement and in

exchange for cash, respectively.

The Group has stringent policies in place
tfo manage its credit risk with frade and
other receivables, which include but are
not limited to the measures as set out
below:

(i) Certain trade receivable balances
on open account ferm are
covered by letfters of credit and
customers’ standby letters of credit
or are factored to external financial
institutions without recourse; and
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEGER (&)

(Continued)
6.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued) 6.1 MBREBERE (&)
(b) Credit Risk (Continued) (b) 1EEREE (&)

(i) The Group has put in place policies
tfo ensure that provision services to
customers with an appropriate credit
history and performs periodic credit
evaluations of its customers.

Bank balances are placed with high-credit-
quality institutions and the management
considers that the credit risk for such is
minimal.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is
influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer. As at 30
June 2012, included in the top 5 customers
of the Group was a related company,
namely AVT International Limited, who is
also a supplier of the Group. No credit risk
from AVT International Limited as its trade
payable exceeds its frade receivables. The
net amount was included in the amounts
due tfo related parties in the consolidated
statement of financial position, which is set
out in note 27.

Apart from AVT International Limited, at
the end of the reporting period, the Group
has a certain concentration of credit risk
as 72% and 95% (2011: 28% and 94%) of
the tfotal trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest customer and the
remaining four (2011: five) largest non-
related customers respectively.

() *EEFRERE  BE
REEELEE SRS
ERRERE  MALE
FEMYE PR
i o

ROTEFEDERREESEE
TR okE SEEIAEH
FERBER-

rEBEHEZ2EERKRE
ERNBBEEFPFZEAAS
LFEE - R-_ZT—_FX
B=+H XEBEREE
FHEE— BB QAAVT
International Limited » & 7R
AEAEEZz—EMHEF - A
R FAVT International
Limited Z FE{$ & 5 BRFX BB fE
WEZARZERES R B
IR BHAVT International
Limited 2 5 E BB o SFRE 5
ARG B AROR 3R R Y FE {3 B
B w8 (R M EE27) ©

B T R BAVT International
Limited4h - MIREHEAR » K&
EEH -ENEERBEF -
ARAEERESERBEYN
72%K95% (=& ——% 1 28%
R94%) 25 BIEWARQ T 2 &
AREFRHEBNE (ZF——
FIHRBAEF (LkEH
FINE SR °




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6.1

FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)

(b) Credit Risk (Confinued)

The table below shows the credit limit and
frade receivable balances of which the
collection right of such trade receivables
has been fransferred to a financial
institution under a non-recourse factoring
agreement as at the end of the respective
reporting period:

Customers xF

No credit limits were exceeded during
the reporting period ended 30 June 2012
and 2011, and the management does not
expect any losses from nonperformance by
these counterparties.

Further quantitative data in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from
frade receivables are disclosed in note 22
to the financial statements.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

PR ME

6. MBEREE (&)

6.1

2012
—E-—F

Credit Limit
FERE
HK$" 000

TET

28,000

HEERER ()

(b) FEEE (&

TRIVHNEBRREHRNE
EIREANEWE 5 IR A (W
MEBEREKRE SRR Z2EFNT
BRE-HEBRBEZREHS
MEET - EREE)

2011
S
Utilised  Credif Limit Utilised
BBR  GEEE  CEHA
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
T TER TR
20,192 28,000 21,901

REBE-Z2-—_FR-F——
FRAZ+THLEREHERAL
EBEHEERE MEEER
AR EEEEFATBHOZE

B

ERAEERERE S RRM
HEzEERBINE-—T 2t
A5 0TI B S IR R B EE 228

o
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEGER (&)

(Continued)
6.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued) 6.1 MBREBERE (&)
(c) Liquidity Risk (c) HEBELEMRE

As at 30 June 2012, the Company and
the Group had net current assets of
HK$9,613,000 and HK$9,428,000 (2011:
HK$16,853,000 and HK$15,119,000)
respectively, and net assefs of
HK$11,595,000 and HK$10,699,000 (2011:
HK$16,873,000 and HK$16,925,000),
respectively. The Group is not exposed fo
liquidity risk as it has sufficient funds to
meet its financial obligations when they fall
due.

In the management of the liquidity risk,
the Company and the Group monitor
and maintain a level of bank balances
and cash deemed adequate by the
management fo finance the operations of
the Company and the Group and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
The management monitors the utilisation
of bank borrowings and the liquidity
requirements from fime to time.

The table below analyses the Group’s
and the Company’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period from the end of
the reporting period to the confractual
maturity date.

pr g S A = e ol = I
KRR RAEEZRBERE
FE D B 59.613,000% 7T K&
9,428,000/ T (=& ——%:
16,853,0007% 7T % 15,119,000
B UREEFEDRB
11,595,0007% 7t % 10,699,000
BR(ZE-——F: 98 %
16,873,000 7T % 16,925,000
BT AEEEHEERHAES
LERBIM M BEE - Bkt
WHEREHRDE SRR -

EEERDESRARE  AQ
ARAEBEEREFRITE
BRAEENEEERHTEN
ARARARAEEEEZSE
KFRBERERERS 25
2 -EEEEERITHREZDY
RERRTEZRBESHER

TRETRAEBRADAN
EREE ZREBNIHAE
Bl REBBESHREANE
HHR R EET O -




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6.

(Continued)

6.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Continued)

The amounts disclosed in the table are the
confractual undiscounted cash flows.

As at 30 June 2012

PR ME

HERREE (|

6.1

©

HEERER ()

mBEZERE (E)

ERARBENEHEBSHRE
BNRERE -

R-ZZB-Z-FXA=1H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted one year or
amount cash flow on demand
BHRERHN
BREE BeRELE —FRAIRER
HK$’' 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000
THERT TERr TERr
The Group: rEE:
Trade payables BHESERR 16,742 16,742 16,742
Financial liabilities included BEREFER 2K
in accruals, deposits received ReEREMENKE
and other payables PHERER 13,501 13,501 13,501
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 40,839 40,839 40,839
Due to related parties FE (S BR R 5 FROR 1,706 1,706 1,706
72,788 72,788 72,788
The Company: b NI
Financial liabilities included BERETER Bk
in accruals, deposits received ReREMESRE
and other payables THEREE 12,816 12,816 12,816
Interest-bearing borrowings STEEE 17,888 17,888 17,888
Due to subsidiaries ERKELRMRE 17 17 17
30,721 30,721 30,721
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. HBEAMGERE (8)
(Continued)
6.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (Continued) 6.1 MBREBERE (&)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Continued) (c) nEBEZEE ()

As at 30 June 2011

The Group:

Trade payables
Financial liabilities included
in accruals, deposits received
and other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings
Due to related parties

The Company:

Financial liabilities included
in accruals, deposits received
and other payables
Interest-bearing borrowings
Due fo related parties
Due to subsidiaries

KEE

BN ESEXK

BEREHER Bl
ReREMEMRE
FHEREE

HEEE

B B A B

KRR

BEREFER EW
BEREMENRE
THEREE

HEEE

e BA R 5 K8

KB A RAMR

R=ZZ——FXA=+H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted one year or
amount cash flow on demand
BHRERMN
BREE REeRE8E —-FRARKRER
HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
TER FTET TERT
21,088 21,088 21,088
17,084 17,084 17.084
38,893 38,893 38,893
10,664 10,664 10,664
87,729 87,729 87,729
16,202 16,202 16,202
17,888 17,888 17.888
654 654 654
20 20 20
34,764 34,764 34,764
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEGER (&)

(Continued)

6.2 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets including bank deposits and trade
and bills receivables; and financial liabilities
including trade and other payables, interest-
bearing borrowings and amounts due to related
parties approximate their fair values due to
their short maturities. The face value less any
estimated credit adjustments for financial assets
and liabilities with a maturity of less than one
year are assumed to approximate their fair

values.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Turnover represents the amount received and
receivable for goods sold during the year.

Segment information reporfted internally was
analysed on the basis of the type of products sold
and activities carried out by the Group’s operating
division. The Group is currently operating in one
operating segment, which is the distribution of
server storage, multi-media and communication
products. The information reported to the Group'’s
chief operating decision maker (i.e. Executive
Directors) for the purposes of resource allocation
and assessment of performance is focused on
this operating segment. Accordingly, no segment
information is presented.

Other segment information
The Group’s capital expenditures are located in the

People’s Republic of China, including Hong Kong
(the "PRC").

62 ERMIAZAFHE

AEBECEREE (BREETER
NEWESZERRRB RERE
B(BEENESRRREMENK
B RERE URENEELS X
H)2REEEAEAFEEAS  REA
AIBRERE -R—FRHP2E
MEERAENEEREMGTEE
AEZHE  DREEQATVERS -

EXFRIBER

EXBEEFABCELERZCBRER

IF ©

AR E 2D MERTIRBAREEE LA
MEEZERKRTET ZEBNERMD
M-AEBENRRE—REESH—2
HAREFE  SHEERBAER - AF
EEEREERREN (DHTES)ER
BERUEERS BRTERRR  DUZ
EESBAEEY  AUAEZIHMER -

HibsEEH

REEZEFARMURPEARLNE -
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TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group's turnover was derived from Hong Kong, of
which the customers are located in Hong Kong and
other parts of the PRC. All the non-current assets of
the Group are located in the PRC.

Information about major customers

Revenue from a relatfed company, AVT International
Limited, of the corresponding year confributing 6%
(2011: 6%) of the tfotal revenue of the Group is as

follows:

EXHERTHER (&)

= &

AEEZEEFERETBEMEFRAURNE
BRPBEEMIN - NEBEZFRBEE
2EHURFE -

FHEXEERZEN
REBEFERB -—HBEBQIAVT

International Limited Z Wz 14 Z< &£ B 42
6% (ZBE——F 1 6%)  EBWT :

2012 2011

—E-=fF —E——fF

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

FHET FET

AVT International Limited AVT International Limited 16,658 15,981

Revenue from each of the following single external
customers for the years ended 30 June 2011 and
2012 accounted for more than 10% of the fotal
revenue of the Group are as follows:

Customer A ZFH
Customer B Z2FEZ
Customer C BFA

HE-T——ER-F-—F£XA=+A
EFEEREUTEEE—SHREF 2K
{575 92 B 8 B 1 OO BERE I TS

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
125,242 70,822
34,610 68,901
30,415 36,688
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8. OTHER INCOME

Interest income FIEW A
Others Hith

GAIN ON DEBT SETTLEMENT AND
WRITTEN-BACK OF LIABILITIES

During the year ended 30 June 2012, no liabilities of
the Group and the Company were extinguished by
equity.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Company
and several creditors (the “Settlement Creditors”)
entered into debt settlement agreements and
supplementary agreements (the "Debt Setftlement
Agreements”), pursuant to which the Company
issued 265,360,000 shares at a price of HK$0.1726
each to extinguish all the liabilities due to the
Settlement Creditors. The liabilities associated
with the Settlement Creditors which have been
extinguished are set out below.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

PR ME

HiUW A
2012 2011
—B--F —EB——F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FEx FTiEx
(restated)
(RED)
361 173
145 226
506 399
EREFEAROARZKE

BE-Z-——-—FXA=1THLEE Y&
TEBRAQATRzEBEUERMELEE -

BEZZ-——FXA=Z+TRLEE &2
AEETEEA(FEERADTIZE
ERBEHERETHE (ZEEKEE
WEl) - B ARFRER0.172658 T
2 B 1% 2 17265,360,0008% B 17 » LB
ENBEERAZHEERE -EFHEER
ABBzAECTRE  FHUT:
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9. GAIN ON DEBT SETTLEMENT AND 9. BEEFERBOARRZKT
WRITTEN-BACK OF LIABILITIES (&)
(Continued)
2011
—E——F
HK$’ 000
TEBx
Liabilities extinguished: 2EEzEE:
Accruals, deposits received EBtER BREER
and other payables H{th fE 3 5K 1B 7,766
Interest-bearing borrowings TEEE 42,152
Due to related parties FE A A B 5 X8 1,299
Total liabilities extinguished BEEzEERE 51,217
Monetary value of shares issued to MEEERARTRAMZERER
the Settlement Creditors (45,801)
Gain on debt settlement BEREE 2 W 5416
During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Company BE-E——EXNA=S+THLEE X4
and the Group had written back accruals, deposits TR AEEDHE3,860,0008 T (==
received and other payables amounting to — — % :1.046,0008 ) ZEHSEBERA T
HK$3.860,000 (2011: HKS$1,046,000) as the directors WiReREMEMNZE ERALATE
of the Company are of the view that the legal or E A e B BTEHFELANEE
constructive obligations arising as a result of past R ESED LRI o

events for these liabilities have expired.
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For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

10. FINANCE COSTS

Interests on other bank loans, bills
and overdrafts wholly repayable
within five years

Discounting charge on factoring
loans, wholly repayable within
five years

Other borrowing costs

PR ME

10. B R K

ARLFRNTHEEZ
HMRTER  ZER
BExZFE

ARLFERNTHEEZ
REERCHEAXIY

HitbEEHA

2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
85 68

266 248

144 3,564

495 3,880
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11. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

Loss before taxation has been arrived at after

charging/(crediting) the following:

Directors’ emoluments (note 16)
Ofther staff costs
Salaries, commission, bonus and
other benefits
Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Share-based payment expenses

Total staff costs including directors’
emoluments

Cost of inventories recognised as
expenses in cost of sale

(including write-down of inventories

of HK$72,000 (2011: HK$247,000))

Depreciation

Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Operating lease rentals in respect
of land and buildings

Auditors’ remuneration

Resumption, legal and professional
expenses

Net foreign exchange loss/(gain)

PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

11. BRBLAIE R

EE=ME (HaET16)
Hih 8 TR :
Fe AL AR
Hib B A
RAREFIE BIERK

IR B ER 2 I RAX

BETIHAX (BRESHE)

ERHEERETIHZ
FERAN (BEMBEE

72,0008 T (=& ——%F:

247,000 7T))

e

BB HERRE
ZEBR

T HRBTFZEE
BHHEE

AT

B EEREXRMAX

EREE (k) B8

BREABECHR (G A) THEE

2012 2011
—B--F —EB——F
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
FEx FTiEx
(restated)

(RE5)

10,990 3,059
4,691 3,996
93 71
2,453 -
18,227 7,126
273,022 256,433
378 244

- 72

417 668

750 720
2,664 6,268
1,377 (1,229)
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12. INCOME TAX CHARGE/(CREDIT)

Current tax: BOERABLIE :
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBNEH
Deferred tax (note 28): RAERIA (K1E£28) -
Current year charge/ (credit) REEXH(ER)

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax was made for
both years as the Group either had no assessable
profits arising in Hong Kong or the assessable profits
were wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward
for the year.

The charge/(credit) for the year can be reconciled

tfo the loss before taxation per the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as follows:

BB AR 1B

Loss before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%

(2011: 16.5%) 16.5%) 5 &
Expenses not deductible for taxation R A 1% % H
purposes
Income not subject to taxation BAZBWA

Tax effect on tax loss not recognised
Utilisation of tax loss and accelerated

tax losses previously not recognised
Recognition of previously

KRB IR

unrecognised tax losses and K2 hnsR B IE 4 B
accelerated tax depreciation
Income tax charge/(credit) B8R W, (ER)

AERREABRZRBELE
ERAUERER ZHIREGIE

PR ME

12. Bzl (%)

2012 2011
—E-—F —F——F
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
FET FHET
247 (591)

247 (591)

HRAEERFALEREE B ZBRBE
BNHERBTEFE AR EBEEH
HH - AERMEFESLERTBRE
BiiEH B -

FRAREIE(ER) TEES2EKE
RFFIGHAIBERERAOT ¢

BRBER165%(ZF——F :

BRAUETARBER 2BIEEBA

2012 2011
—E-—fF —E——fF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FERT
(12,319) (1.279)
(2,031) @11
1,313 1,029
(723) (25)
1,688 -

- (793)

- (591)

247 (591)




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #&# Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

13. LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 13. A\ S HE AE{EEE
COMPANY

The net loss attributable to owners of the Company AAREBEARBLERTEEEBEN
includes a loss of approximately HK$11,637,000 11,637,000 T (=& ——4 : 5,947,000
(2011: HK$5,947,000) which has been dealt with in BIX)  ERAQAREBE-ZE—-FxA
the financial statements of the Company for the year ESTRLFECHBERRER -

ended 30 June 2012.

Reconciliation of the above amount of the LS BERANRNREE 2 BHENERD
Company’s loss for the year: T

2012 2011

—B-——f —B-——#

HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

FHExT FET

Amount of loss affributable to equity RAQATGHEBREE >

shareholders dealt with in the EERREEEBESE

Company’s financial statements (11,637) (6.947)
Allowance of impairment loss on ER—BHEBARREZ

amount due from a subsidiary WIEREEEE - (817)
Write back of impairment loss on W — AR RIEZ

amount due from a subsidiary WEEERE 49 -

Company'’s loss for the year RABRAFEZEE (11,588) (6.764)
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14.

15.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share is based
on the Group’s loss aftributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$12,691,000 (2011:
HK$1,575,000) and on the weighted average number
of 1,049,166,000 (2011: 639,399,000) shares in issue
during the year.

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 30 June
2012 was not presented as the average stock
price of the Company during the year exceeds the
exercise price of the share options. Diluted loss per
share for the year ended 30 June 2011 was not
presented as there was no dilutive potential ordinary
share in issue and outstanding during the year.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2012 (2011: nil), nor has any dividend
been proposed since the end of the reporting
period.

14.

15.

PR ME

BREBHE

BEREFBENBARAAEEABLALAE
EEEN12,691,0008 T (=2 ——F
1,575,000 7T) K £ A E #1TIR D 2 0
FEFI9E1,049,166,0000 (=& ——F :
639,399,000/ ) 5T & °

HRADBFAZFIREBHBREZ
THEE RUE2IBE_ZT-—F1A
STRALFEZSRBEER - FAHE
CRTKAEZHEEETEER  RALE
2IBE_E-—SXA=tHLFEZ
BREEESR -

Bz 8

BMERBEZE-Z-—FXA=+tHLEFE
RAARBERBRE (ZE——F &) - B8
SRR TEREREMRE
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16. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

16. EER

ot

PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

REEEWNE

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ERNSERTFT+—R(ZE——F: +—
eleven (2011: eleven) directors are as follows: B)EBSRAZHEWMT :
For the year ended 30 June 2012 BE-E--FARA=ZTHLEE
Ms. Lo Mr. Chow MeLi Mr. Kowk
MrKke  Ms.lo Yuen  MiNg  MsYu  Yeung ChungKaii ~ Mrlin MrChon  Mr.Chan Yam
JunXiong  Yuenloi  Chung  Simon  JieTing Tuen  Philip Qifu ManWai ~ SuKay  Sheung Totol
FeARE EnBft Enkit EUREE RRSME BRHGE INERE WEREY RUERE REERE PEMi: it
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK§'000
TAn TEn AR TER TER TER AR TEn  TER  TER AR TR
(nolei)  (nokeiy)  (nokei)  (nokey) (nokei) (nolely) (nokey) (nokeii)  (nokei)  (nokei)
i) () wE) (w3 FED)  FEv) (R D) (ki) (i)
Fees fig 1800 1,800 180 0 60 200 5 PA] 100 200 00 535
Other emoluments: HhMe:
Basic salaries and EAEEREY
allowance - 960 960
Refitement benefs EERF AR
schemes confribufions - i 1 12 - - - Ik
Discrefionary bonus i 150 30 60 17 49 7 7 620
Non-contactul KAANHEERN
payments for loss XERUZEENRE
of office paid fo
former directors by
the Company - - - 30 - 128 7 175
Share-based payments HRERER2A3 551 51 551 51 - 551 581 %1 388
Tofol emolumens BHe 2501 3648 187 13 90 768 5 200 068 768 768 1099
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16. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2011

Fees
Other emoluments;
Basic solaries and
allowance
Refirement benefits
schemes confrioutions
Discrefionary bonus

Tofal emoluments

16.

PR ME

EEREREREMNSE (8)

BE-Z——SXA=Z+HLEE

M Ho M. Chow M. Chan
Mke — Mslo  MiNg  PuiTun, MrShao — MrHu Ml Yeung MrChon  Sukoy — MrYom
JunXiong  Yuenloi  Simon Pefer Weitong  Veshan Qinyi Tuen  MonWai  Kwok  Sheung Total
ReA%E EnBrt MERRE ARIEE BERAT SRELGE FUR%E BRIAT RUERL REEf: PEMRt 4%
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'00D  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEr  TEn  fEn  TEx  TEr  TEn  TEn TR
(nolei) ~ (nokel)  (nok))  (nokej)  (nokes)  (noke)) (nokei) (nokeii)  (nofei)  (nokei)
i/ /A =/ =/ /A /A /A /=
e 100 400 360 105 105 200 20 200 0 1810
RhHs:
EXBeREH
960 960
BAERGELR
- 9 - - 9
iRa - 160 K| 30 0
BHe 100 1509 360 135 13 200 200 200 30
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16. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR

MA

NAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)

Note:

0)

@i

(iii)

(V)

)

The respective directors were retired as directors of the
Company at the conclusion of the annual general
meeting held on 14 October 2010.

The respective directors were appointed on 19 April
2010.

Mr. Chan Man Wai was appointed as a director of the
Company on 19 April 2010 and was retired as director
of the Company at the conclusion of the annual
general meeting held on 30 December 2011.

Ms. Lo Yuen Chung and Mr. Li Chung Kai Philip were
appointed as directors of the Company on 4 January
2012 and 29 March 2012 respectively.

Ms. Yu Jie Ting and Mr. Lin Qifu were appointed as
directors of the Company on 1 November 2011 and 29
March 2012 respectively and were retired as directors
of the Company at the conclusion of the annual
general meeting held on 30 December 2011 and at
the conclusion of the special general meeting held on
10 May 2012, respectively.

6. EEREREREMSE (8)

BiEE -

() HREFEN-Z-TE+A+mAES
CREREAFARLERSREAATES -

(iy HREBDHIR-ZF-ZTFNATNAEZR
£

(iy MXBEER-ZF-ZFENATNAER
ERADRAESIR-_ZT——F+=8
STRETZRRBFASERKEERMESR
NEES -

(iv) EABZtRIFNEEESBIR-IZ—=
F-AMNBR-Z—_F=A=-+hA%E
ZEBRRATES -

V) REBMIRMEFLESBIR=-Z——
F+—A-BRZZE-Z-ZHFZA=1NH
BZEARRAANESE  AHFIR-_FT——
FH+-AZTHEETZRRBFAEER
BNER-ZE-——FRATHRETZRES
BIARBHERFERERAATES -
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17. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, three (2011: two) were directors of the
Company whose emoluments are included in note

17. EEME

AEBAUGESHFALTES =B (=2
——F I WB)ARRQPEE  HBESEH
REXHFI6 HBWME (ZF——F

16 above. The emoluments of the remaining two ZER)ATZHMEHIOT :
(2011: three) were as follows:
2012 2011
—E-—_F —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
Basic salaries, allowances and EXFe EHEREYIZ
benefits in kind 1,488 1,843
Contributions fo retirement EIREFIET B
benefit scheme 24 24
Share-based payments DRHHBERZAR 982 -
2,494 1,867

The emoluments of the remaining two (2011: three)

HBEME(ZE-——F:=Z8) ALt 2HE

were within the following bands: BRUTEHE :
2012 2011
—EgE—F —E——F
Number Number
AB N -
Nil fo HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,0005& 5T - 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001% 7t £1,500,0005% 7T 2 -

During the year ended 30 June 2012 and 2011, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join the Group or as compensation
for loss of office. In addition, during the year ended
30 June 2012 and 2011, no directors waived any

emoluments.

BE-Z2--HR-F-——F1XA=1
BLEEE AKEYEQEEGSHAL
(BREES) NS USRS MALRE
BSRERBBEE ) BEZR -
FRZZB-——FRAZTHLEFERYLE
EEREHE -
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

The Group

Cost
At 1 July 2010
Additions
Disposals

At 30 June 2011 and
1 July 2011
Additions

At 30 June 2012
Accumulated depreciation

At 1 July 2010

Charge for the year

Elimination on disposal

At 30 June 2011 and

1 July 2011
Charge for the year

At 30 June 2012

Net book value
At 30 June 2012

At 30 June 2011

18. ¥12 - MR RAR1E

rEE
Furniture  Machinery
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements fixture equipment vehicles Total
HEVMELE HGRAREE BHERRE RE A%t
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
TET TET TET TET FHExT

A

R-E-Z5+A-H 602 760 686 609 2,657

nE - 25 - 1,320 1,345

RE - - - (467) (467)

R=ZZ——5XA=+H

R=Z-—-%tA—-H 602 785 686 1,462 3,535

NE - 33 27 - 60

RZE-—-&XA=+H 602 818 713 1,462 3,595
2RITE

R-ZZ-Z5+A-H 586 675 676 404 2,341

REEXH 15 30 2 197 244

REREH - - - (265) (265)

RZZ——5XA=+H

R=E-——-F5tA-H 601 705 678 336 2,320

KEEXH 1 33 10 334 378

RZE-Z-HXA=+H 602 738 688 670 2,698
REEE

RZE-—#XxA=+H - 80 25 792 897

RZE——%XA=+H 1 80 8 1,126 1,215
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19. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

19. RBATZIRE

The Company

ARH

2012 2011

—e-—& —E——

HK$’ 000 HK$” 000

FHET FHET

Unlisted shares, at cost (note (a)) FLEMBH  BERK (FiE(a)) 1,982 20
Due from subsidiaries (note (b)) FE W Bt B A B 2 FRIE (Bt (b)) 84,199 78,997
Less: Impairment loss (nofe (c)) B ORERE (B (c)) (52,734) (52,783)
31,465 26,214

Due to subsidiaries (note (b)) M B AR ZIE (Kb)) 17) (20)

(a) On 26 July 2011, the Company granted share
options to staff of its subsidiary. The aggregate
fair value of these share options amounting to
HK$1,962,000 is recognised as contribution to
subsidiaries. Details are set out in note 33(b) to
the consolidated financial statements.

(b) The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of
repayment.

(@) R=ZZB——FtAZ+7RA  F2FH
MERELR 28 TR HBRE - It
EBEREZEAFER 62,0008
T DERAREMBLT ZHE - 57F
BENG S B B|MKRMFE33(0) -

(b) EBLARZEBRABERT 28K
BEEESRD -
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19. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 19. RMIBASIZIRE (48)

(Continued)

(c) Movement in the allowance for impairment loss
for the year ended 30 June 2012 and 2011 is as
follows:

Balance at beginning of the year & ¥ & &
Impairment loss recognised on FEYLH B A B FRIE 2
amounts due from subsidiaries 2RABEESE

Reversal of impairment loss FERHE A BRIEZ
recognised on amounts ERABEBEEE

due from subsidiaries

Balance at end of the year FRite

©

BE-Z-—_FfK-ZF-—F55XA
=tHEFEZRESEREZBN
T

2012 2011
—E-=%F —E-——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FER FHT
52,783 51,966

- 817

(49) -
52.734 52,783
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19. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

PR ME

19. RMBATZIRE (8)

(d) Particulars of subsidiaries (d)
The Company has direct or indirect interests in
the following subsidiaries as at 30 June 2012, all
of which are private companies. Details of these
companies are as follows:
Issued and
fully paid
Place of share/
incorporation/ registered
Name operation capital
B3l ERTRAR
NREH EE 3 R
Directly held E##&%&
Flaconwood Ltd. British Virgin Islands Uss$1
BBELES IESH
Pilot Apex Development Hong Kong HK$10,000
Limited BE 10,000% T
Inout Jewellery Limited Hong Kong HKS$1
BE T
Idea Wisdom Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000
Limited & 10,0005 T

Indirectly held B#E#H
AVTE Company Limited Hong Kong
(formerly known as 5B
AVT Electronics Limited)
(A1%8 BAVT Electronics
Limited)

HK$4,500,100
4,500,100 T

MEARZFE

R-B-——#AA=1A K2R
BT WA= 2 E S -
ZEARBARALT HEEW

T
Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable
to the Group

AEEENL
RAEEEE DL

100%

100%

100%

100%

90%

Principal
Activities

ETRER

Investment
holding
REEZR

Dormant
gmeEx

Investment
holding
BREZR

Dormant
e

Distribution of
server storage,
multi-media and
communication
products
DEFAREREE
SEBRENER
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20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

20. T ERE

The Group and
the Company

AEERAAT
2012 2011
—Eg——-F —E——5F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FHExT
Equity securities N
Unlisted equity securities in the PRC, PRz LETRAES
at cost 1R A A 8,000 8,000

Less: allowance for impairment loss o OREEERE (8.000) (8,000)

The investment at 30 June 2012 and 2011 represents
5% interest in MBUIBXREREEBRAR, an
unlisted equity securities, in the PRC. It is measured
at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting
period as the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that its fair value cannot be measured
reliably.

The directors are of the view that due to diminution
in value of the unlisted investment, full allowance
had been made in the financial statements. There
was no movement in the allowance for impairment
loss in both years.

21. INVENTORIES

Trading inventories BF2F

R-B-ZHER-ZF-——FXA=1TAHZ
REERPEZHEIIB R EHE
EBRAAINS%EDR GFLTRERS) o
HRALNDESRAAE LT SEHBIIR
REZNFE  WEREDEASRER
EHRZBERE -

EERA ARZEFLTREZEET
B AUERBBHRERAELZHEE -

MERYEFEREEZS -
21. 58
The Group
rEH
2012 2011
—F-=fF —F——fF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET
18,769 30,182
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22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables EURE S RM

Bills receivables EWEE

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are
mainly on open account terms, except for new
customers, where payment in advance is normally
required. The balance of the business is on open
account terms, which is often covered by customers’
letters of credit of post-dated cheques. Certain trade
receivables were transferred fo a financial institution
under a non-recourse factoring agreement. The
credit period is generally for a period of up fo 105
days (2011: 90 days). The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables to
minimise its credit risk. Overdue balances are
regularly reviewed by senior management. Trade
receivables are non-interest-bearing and their

carrying amounts approximate to their fair values.

22. BB SRR RER

The Group
TEE

2012 2011
—B-=fF —ZE2——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FERT
50,393 41,038
2,303 1,299
52,696 42,337

AEBREEZFNE SRR ERUHERTY
NET > EHEF —RABENTE - A8k
RS RET ZHEMEEF#EZ
BRERRSIHR -5 TRWE SRR
RE-BREEREZEHEEET B
BMEE - FEH-REZHI06H (=ZF
——% :90R) - AEEYH KW EEW
MIBESREEE  BUREBEEERRE -
SREEESEHENANGR - BRE
ZHRERA/EE  BHREESEHEAFEM

Ere

"o
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22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 22. FEWE ZIRFA R EHR (&)
(Continued)
The following is an ageing analysis of trade BEZZEH  ERESRIRBEHR
receivables, based on invoice date, at the end of the ZERBEAWNMT :

reporting period:

2012 2011

—E-_F —E—-—F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHET FERT

0 - 30 days 0&30X 28,765 24,714

31 - 60 days 31E60K 16,041 5,505

Over 60 days 60K M £ 5,587 10,819

50,393 41,038

Most of the trade receivables are neither past due REBHEKE SR BITEBE IR ITER

nor impaired and have good repayment history in EMRUATFEZBRCHRF - A5H

prior years. Included in the Group’s trade receivables ZEBREBESERRAEHRTERLAKREER

balance are debtors with aggregate carrying 7.497,000% T (=& —— 4 : 7,972,000

amount of HK$7,497,000 (2011: HK$7,972,000) which BT CRENESRERRBEHAER

are past due at the end of the reporting period for HmAEETESNTIRAEEE - A&
which the Group has not provided for impairment BUESZEEREETMAERR -

loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.
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22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 22. FEME SRR R ERH (8)
(Continued)
An aged analysis of frade receivables which are EEHREYRBAEZEYKE S RAIRER
past due but not impaired, based on past due date, BAZERRDWIMT :
is as follows:
2012 2011
—E-=fF —E——fF
HK$ 000 HK$" 000
FHET FHET
Less than 1 month past due BHAZIEA 6,807 7.972
1 to 3 months past due BHZE3ME B 633 -
More than 3 months past due BEHR B IB3E A 57 -
7.497 7,972
The trade receivables that were past due but not CHEETEBECEKRE ZERNED
impaired related to customers that have good frack EEHAEBIIETSRT cSEEM
records with the Group. Management believes that Z HACEEZNEERETMB BN
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of RAETUZEKNEZE &S REBER
these balances as there has not been a significant et MBS ERE c NIBEHIRE R
change in credit quality and the balances are still BOWBZE LSRRI o

considered fully recoverable. A substantial amount
of which has been received after the end of the
reporting period.

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts FERBVE ST
2012 2011
—E-—_F —_E——F
HK$" 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET
Balance at beginning of the year FOER - 2,971
Amount written off during the year B A~ | Y [2] 7 5 £ 1 il 88
as uncollectible 2 - (2,971)

Balance at end of the year Fiter - -




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

23.

(Continued)

At 30 June 2012, the Group fransferred bills
receivable balances amounting to HK$2,303,000
(2011: HK$1,299,000) to a financial institution in
exchange for cash. The transaction has been
accounted for as collateralised bank advances.

At 30 June 2012, trade receivables with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$20,192,000 (2011:
HK$21,901,000) have been charged to secure the
general banking facilities of the Company (Note 32).

22. BB SRR RER (8)

RZZE-ZFXA=Z1+H XKEEHE
#% & #£2,303,0008 T (=& —— &

1,299,000 ) 2 BN R A RERET —
BEREEBURINAE ZBAXZEAR
SIERHERRITRR -

RZE-ZFXA=Z+TH £KHE
2 %20,192,0008 T (=& — —F:
21,901,000/ T) 2 B E 5 R E BE
REBE-RBRTHUENEM M (HFFE32)

FIXED DEPOSITS 23. EHHER
The Group The Company
r£H PN
2012 2011 2012 2011
—g--%& ZB--% CZ%--f <ZE--f
HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TER TER THERT TERr
Fixed deposit - pledged BERZEHEN 20,208 20,012 20,208 20,012
Fixed deposit - unpledged BEAZERETR - 20,277 - 20,277
20,208 40,289 20,208 40,289

As at 30 June 2012 and 2011, the pledged fixed
deposit is placed with a bank to secure general
banking facilities of the Group and is denominated
in HKS.

The unpledged fixed deposit was placed with a
bank and denominated in RMB.

The fixed deposits earned interest at floating rate
based on time deposit rate of 0.81% per annum
(2011: 0.50% per annum) and had maturity of three
months (2011: one month).

RZB-Z-HER-Z2-——FXA=1TAH"
CEMZEMERFRRIT  FREAEE
—RIBTRENETR  LUBTREM -

EEFCERERERRITAEUARES
By e

ERERRRE TSR RES0.81E
(ZB——% : £50.508) 23 A R
B ERIBEAE=ER (=ZT——F:
—@A) -
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24. TRADE PAYABLES

All of the frade payables are expected to be settled

within one year. An aged analysis is as follows:

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
Over 60 days

25. ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND

OTHER PAYABLES

Balance in relation fo dispufed
claims:
Interest payable of borrowings
Provision for litigation

Others

During the year ended 30 June 2011, several
amounts of accruals, deposits received and other
payables were extinguished by the Company’s
shares. Details are set out in nofe 9 fo fthe

PR ME

24. FEFHE SRR

FERNESRAEHRR-—FAEE -H

BREDMMWT :
The Group
TEE
2012 2011
—B-=fF —ZE2——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FERT
0&30X 9,602 13,819
31E60K 6,862 7,041
60K L 278 228
16,742 21,088

25.FEsTER - EWiEe REBE

3B
The Group The Company
r£E PN

2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-CF —E--F —E-Cf —E--F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK$"000
TER TERT TERT THET

EHAFERRZLER:
BEZEARE 10,196 10,196 10,196 10,196
FARE 43,892 43,892 43,892 43,892
Hity 4,375 7,830 3,335 6,693
58,463 61,918 57,423 60,781

consolidated financial statements.

RE

BE-Z——FXA=Z+HLEE 8%
BREFER SRREREMENTE
ZHECUARAR ZROEER - FIFHRR
B R HR AR PO ©
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ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND
OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2012, there was no
movement in the provision for litigation. Included
in the provision for litigation is an amount of
HK$41,429,000, which represents a provision made
for a disputed claim against the Company. Details
are set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial
statement. The creditors claimed repayments of
the outstanding debts together with the interest
and legal costfs. Provision was made for estimate
of the potential liability relating to the dispute.
Such estimate was based on an opinion of a legal
counsel issued in the current year.

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

Note
Vi3

Bank borrowings, secured: BERRTEE:
Factoring loan BEER ()
Other bank borrowings HitRTEE (@)
Other loans HER (o)

Secured BEA
Unsecured 3@

25.FEsTER - CWikE RHEbE
f+#RIE (88)

BE-Z-—Z-H~A=1HLEE FH
BELEESH - FABREPEER B
HAQAT 2 AFEHBHEMA,429,000/ T
BB EBRNGRES B RKRM 36 &
BAEREEREEEHENSREEE
A-EREEZEENGETEEAGEHFEEE
% - ARG ERRERNLIEZERRAEE
HAZER -

26. 5t BEE

The Group The Company
23 A27
2012 2011 2012 2011

—g--f -%--% <-B--f <CE—-%
HKS$’ 000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$" 000

TR THER TET Ti#x
14,978 16,586 - -

7.973 4,419 - -
17,888 17,888 17,888 17,888
40,839 38,893 17,888 17,888
22,951 21,005 - -
17,888 17,888 17,888 17,888

40,839 38,893 17,888 17,888
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26. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS
(Continued)

(C)

(b)

Bank borrowings, secured

Factoring loans are variable-rate borrowings
which carry interest at 1% below standard bill
rates quoted by bank and the effective interest
rate was 3.0% per annum as at 30 June 2012
(2011: 1.9%). Other bank borrowings represent
bank advance for discounted bills and frust
receipt loan which are variable-rate borrowings
and carry effect interest rate of 3.0% (2011:
ranged from 1.9% to 2.0%) per annum as at 30
June 2012.

Other loans

Included in other loans of the Company
and the Group are borrowings amounting to
HK$17,688,000 (2011: HK$17,688,000) in relation
fo the disputed claims as set out in note 36
to the consolidated financial statements. No
interest is provided for in respect of such loan as
at 30 June 2012 and 2011.

The remaining balance is fixed-rate borrowings
from a third party which carried an effective
interest rate (which is also equal to the
contractual interest rate) of 12.0% per annum
in both years. Such balance is repayable on
demand.

26.

PR ME

stEEE (&)

(@

(b)

AHRPRITHEE

BEEREIEMGE  RBTHERZ
EEZERFEF[IE2FETE B
TE-—HEXRAZTHZEBRERE
BIOE(ZT——F 1 19E) - Hfth
RITEERRBERZECRITBRK
ERREBEER  BEEMRAE WN=-ZT
——FEARA=ZTHREBFFEI0
E(ZZ2E——F A FI19EZ20E)

e

HibEX

FARARAKEzHEMERBESR
B BRRMEIOMBRERRZ
£ 817,688,000 T (ZF——F :
17.688,00087T) - BE=-ZT—=F
RZZE-——FXA=ZTHLEESE
REBERZANEEME -

HBpERBE =T RECESEE
RWEFEGRI2.0EZERFRNE
(FHEERETHRR) T E - BEEH
AREREE -
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26. 5t BEE ()

(Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Company
had entered into several tripartite debt assignment
agreements with related parties. Details are
disclosed in note 35 tfo the consolidated financial
statements below. In addition, several amounts of
loans from a related party and other loans together
with their corresponding interest payables have
been extinguished by the Company’s shares. Details
are set out in nofe 9 to the consolidated financial
statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group
has transferred the collection right of several trade
and bills receivables to a financial institution. The
financial effects of the transferred assets and their
associated liabilities are as follows:

As at 30 June 2012

Carrying amount of fransferred assets CEZEECERE

Carrying amount of associated HBREEzREE
liabilities

For those liabilities that have recourse RYCEZEEARE
only fo the transferred assets: BREZEE:

Fair value of transferred assets EEEZEECATE

Fair value of associated liabilities HBEEEZATE

Net position FKFE

BEZZ——EXA=1THLEE &L
TR A L HIE= S ESEE RS
HRETNREMBMRMAISZIRE - 1t
N BREBESIRHEZERREMERZ
FERBUREEESREEARDTAR
HEE - FBHNREMBEREMS

BEZZ-——EXA=1THLEE K&
BEAREETERES RRRERER
ZEAEET-—HeRgE CEECE
EUREBHEENMBEZENT !

R=ZZB-ZFXA=+H

Loans and receivables
EXRERTE
Trade receivables
fransferred under

Bills receivables a non-recourse

transferred in factoring
exchange of cash agreement
RE-HEERE
RBDRHREM ZEEHEMER
ERZERRE ZEWE SRR
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
T T
2,303 20,192
(2.303) (14,978)
2,303 N/A RER
(2,303) N/A RER
- N/A FER
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27. DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 27. FE{+EREE B FRIE
The Group The Company
A% 527
2012 2011 2012 2011

—F-=f =F--% Z%¥-=fF =F--F%
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000 HK$"000

TR TER TER TET
AVT International Limited AVT International Limited
(nofe i) (H32i) 1,706 10,010 - -
Trade Honour Limited Trade Honour Limited
(nofe i) (Byitii) - 654 - 654
1,706 10,664 - 654
Notes: Kiat
)} AVT International Limited is controlled by Mr. Lee Bing ) AVT International LimitedHE B &L+
Kwong ("Mr. Lee”), the spouse of Ms. Lo Yuen Lai ("Ms. (TELZt]) 2EBBERKEE (FEHED
Lo"). 2 o
i)  Trade Honour Limited is controlled by Mr. Ke Jun Xiang i)y  Trade Honour Limited A2 B ES £
("Mr. Ke"), the director of the Company. MEE (ML) IZH -
The amounts due to related parties are unsecured, ENBEEAEFELSERT RERERE
interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms. B -
During the year ended 30 June 2011, several REBEE-_Z——FEX<A=1tHLEE B
amounts due to a related person and related RENBEBEALREBRABDTIEZHER
companies were extinguished by the Company’s HEUARRARMDER - FHRHANGEY
shares. Details are set out in note 9 to the BIRMEES -

consolidated financial statements.
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28. DEFERRED TAXATION 28. IREHBIIE
The components of deferred tax assets recognised in REEVBRRERBEAZELERBEEN
the consolidated statement of financial position and HREBOUARBE-_ZE——F<A=1+H
the movements during the year ended 30 June 2012 LTFEZSEBWMT :
is as follows:

The Group
rEE
Accelerated
capital Tax
allowance losses Totall
RABERER
ZRBE BEEE act
HK$" 000 HK$’ 000 HK" 000
T FTExT THER

At 1 July 2010 R-ZZE-Z5+tH—H - - -
Credited to the consolidated FAEERERERER

statement of comprehensive

income for the year 25 566 591
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 W-ZE——%XA=+H

k=Z-——-%tA—AH 25 566 591

Credited/(charged) fo the FAS (R EERE

consolidated statement of 2EBER

comprehensive income

for the year 4 (251) (247)
At 30 June 2012 R-ZE-Z-f5xA=*1H 29 315 344
No deferred tax assets and liabilities have been FEVBRRRALBELERBEEERE
offset in the consolidated statement of financial BZIKEH -

position.




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BZE—F——FNA=1HIFE

28.

29.

PR ME

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 28. IREHBIIE ()
As at 30 June 2012, the Group has unused tax R-ZE—Z—FXA=+H XEBH
losses of approximately HK$23,216,000 (2011: KR #23,216,0008 T (=& ——F:
HK$14,507,000) available for offset against future 14,507,000 T) 2 KRB ABEBRTH
profits. Deferred tax asset of HK$315,000 (2011: BURSEARHER - REZB-—ZFARA=T
HK$566,000) has been recognised in respect of B 2#19080008 T (ZF——%:
tax losses of HK$1,908,000 (2011: HK$3,433,000) as 3,433,000 7t) 2 %18 K518 52315,000
at 30 June 2012. No deferred tax asset has been BIL(ZZF——%F :566,0008 T) 2IEL
recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses BIEE E o B8 5E 7808 R 308 7 HOR
of HK$21,308,000 (2011: HK$11,074,000) due to the B T 2 8221,308,0008 8 (=& ——
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses for F:11,074,0008 %) 2 HIBEEERE
both years may be carried forward indefinitely. EBEEE WMEFE2HREEETER
HR4EeE o
SHARE CAPITAL 29. &
AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE EEREETRE
The Company
¥ NN
No. of shares
RHEEE
(' 000) HK$’ 000
(FR) FET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each ZRRSREECOIET
Authorised: EE
At 1 July 2010, 30 June 2011 A—E—-ZFtHA—H-
and 2012 —E——FRK
—E-—_FXA=1+H 60,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHE:
At T July 2010 A—E—-ZFtHB—H 6,174,917 61,749
Capital reorganisation (nofe @) RAEA (Hita) (5,866,171) (58,662)
Issue of placing shares (nofe b) BITRERD (H72b) 202,780 2,028
Issue of subscription shares (note b)  #1TRBRMH (AzEb) 272,280 2,723
Issue of shares to extinguish BITRDUEERNEE
liabilities due to the Settlement BREAZBE (Hitc)
Creditors (note ¢) 265,360 2,654
At 30 June 2011 and 2012 R-ZE——FK
—E-—HxA=t+H 1,049,166 10,492
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE (Continued)

Notes:

&)

S))

)

Capital reorganisation which comprises a capital
reduction through cancellation of HK$0.0095 out of
HK$0.01 of the paid-up capital on each existing share
of the Company and a consolidation of every 20
issued shares of HK$0.0005 each into 1 reorganised
share at HK$0.01 each ("Reorganised Shares”) had
been completed during the year ended 30 June 2011.

Placement of 202,780,000 Reorganised Shares at a
pricing price of HK$0.1726 each and subscription of
272,280,000 Reorganised Shares at a subscription
price of HK$0.1726 each to several subscribers had
been completed during the year ended 30 June 2011.

The Company issued 265,360,000 Reorganised Shares
at a price of HK$0.1726 each to extinguish all the
liabilities due to the Settlement Creditors. Details are set
out in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

The new shares rank pari passu with the existing

shares in all respect.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities

in the Group will be able to continue as a going

concern while maximising the return to stakeholders

through the optimisation of the debt and equity

balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains

unchanged from prior year.

29. k& (&)

EEREETRS (&)

BiEE -

)

b)

5)

BRAZEHCRBE-T——FX<A=1H
LFEERR  ERPRERRTAZTREE
IR 1D 2 B2 AR 4<0.01 8 jT 51 $50.00958
TTETERRA - AR B20REREE
0.0005B T2 BB ITRHBEHH—RER
HEC.0VB T2 EARD ([EARSG D) -

BE-_Z--—FRAAZTHLEER
MEBROI726B T 2B EEBRE
202,780,000 EERMUARBEHER
BAREROINT20BET2RABERE
272,280,000 EAE R °

AAREER017268 T 2 BHE BT
265,360,000 EER 1D » LUBEENF
REBHERAZHTERE FHEEARE
B BHRME -

ZEFRNAEZS T ERREERHZEREAS
AL o

BEXERER

FEBEEAEARUBRAEEIETER
BRANFERKERARE  YRKEBE
HEBERA 2HRENFERFHEEE
EFWMEREOHR - AEBENEERKR L
FERBFRE -
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 29. & (&)
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) EXEREE(R)
The capital structure of the Group consists of TEBzEAREBEHER (BEFREVH
debts (which includes interest-bearing borrowings BRMWFA2MKE A EEBE) - KRR
disclosed in note 26 to the consolidated financial SRACEEBEERAQNREE AEGRE
statements), net of cash and cash equivalents w= (BREECBTRARGRES) (BEEER
and equity attributable to owners of the Company, RER) AR -

comprising issued share capital and reserves
(including non-controlling interests).

The directors of the Company review the capital AAREECHRTEREE - R
structure periodically. As part of this review, the HItEz—H0 RXAREEEHNFEHE
directors of the Company review annual budgets B O UWEEESHNES RELEEE
taking into account of the provision of funding. EEZREARAREERER 2 HEEAE
Based on the operating budgets, the directors ke WEBRTHRG BIOTHEBRE
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated EREGEHK  UTHHEERERER -

with each class of capital and balance its overall
capital structure through new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.
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30. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES 30. i (E R et
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the TEEREZSERNETEERLFERZ
movements therein for the current and prior year are 2 BRNMBRREOEZREEDE
presented in the consolidated statement of changes DES

in equity on page 50 of the financial statements.

The Company

b NN
Share-based
Share Contributed payment  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses Total
HRRHAER
R EE BARR PAVEN- ] REEE &t
HK$"000 HK$" 000 HK$"000 HKS" 000 HK$"000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TR TiEn
At1 July 2010 HW-E-2F+A-A 293907 56,516 - (515.279) (164,856)
Loss and fotal comprehensive ERFERZEFEAE

loss for the year - - - (6,764) (6,764)
Capital reorganisation (nofe 29) RREA (729 (293,907) (56,516) - 409,085 58,662
Issue of placing shares BORERS 32,972 - - - 32972
Issue of subscription shares BIRBRG 44,273 - - - 44,273
Issue of shares to extinguish BIROUBREMEE

liabilities due to the Sefflement ERAZEE ()

Creditors (nofe 9) 43,147 - - - 43,147
Share issue expenses RgRx (1,053) - - - (1,053)
At 30 June 2011 and 1 July 2011 BWZE--FXA=1AEK

—8--FtA-8 119,339 - - (112.958) 6,381
Loss and fotal comprehensive loss  FRABER2AFELE

for the year - - - (11,588) (11,588)
Share-based payment expenses  MRHBER 255X - - 6,310 - 6,310
Forfeiture of share options RUERE - - (551) 551 -

At 30 June 2012 RZZ-ZERAZTH 119,339 - 5,759 (123,995) 1,103
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30. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

31.

(Continued)

(a) The share premium account represents the
excess of proceeds received over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued, less
share issue expenses.

(b) The contributed surplus of the Company in
prior year represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Company’s shares
issued in exchange for the fair value of the
shares of the subsidiaries acquired at the dates
of acquisition. During the year ended 30 June
2011, the entire amount was applied fo set off
the accumulated losses of the Company, which
was approved by a special general meeting
held on 17 January 2011.

(¢) The share-based payment reserve comprises
the fair value of the unexercised share options
granted to directors of the Company and
several employees of the Group and the
Company recognised in accordance with
HKFRS 2. Details are set out in note 33(b) to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 30 June 2012 and 2011, there is no reserve
available for distribution by the Company to the
shareholders.

OPERATING LEASE AND OTHER
COMMITMENTS

Minimum lease payments paid under operating
leases in respect of land and buildings during the
year amounting to approximately HK$417,000 (2011:
HK$668,000).

30.

31.

PR ME

B 153 it 88 J% foi 8 ()

(@)

)

©

R EERARTWECZ FRERIRE
BFTEAT 2 AR R RD B EER AR
MEATRAX ©

RRBAREFEZHABRIIEARL
BB AT AR IR 2 IR0 T B B2 P IR
BHELCARONUERRATEZ
EH-BE-ZE-——FXA=1AHL
FE K2 —F-Bt+ttRET
ZRREFHREMER  2HEHEE
AREHEARF 2 REEE -

URHNAEREZAREERERATE
FURKEERADN A ZHEEEERE
BRMARTEZEBRENDFEME
B MADBRERESBHBHREE
RBISE25 MR - B HNFE KR
FHI3E33(0) °

REZB-—ZER-ZF-——5<A=1+H"
RAR)IEADIRT RER 2

EERORHMhRIE

REERBLHREEF2ELROMEN

ZHBEEENRNR417,0008 T (=
—— % 1 668,000 T) °
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31. OPERATING LEASE AND OTHER 3. EEHH R HbREIE(E)
COMMITMENTS (Continued)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RBERR  AEBRBELHREF 2T
commitments for future minimum lease under non- AIEE AR E RN Z R RBEE L RIE
cancellable operating leases in respect of land and mT

buildings which fall due as follows:

2012 2011

—E-=F —E——F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHEx FHExT

Not later than one year TiEEiE—F 376 151
Later than one year and not later —FHETEBREF

than five years 22 40

398 191

Operating lease payment represents rentals payable REANNTRRRETEBREAQRBARET

by the Group and the Company for certain of WAEYERNG S BERAYEZHKT

its office premises with remaining lease terms of BN FOZI13EA (ZZE——F 1 9Z18

between 6 to 13 months (2011: 9 o 18 months) and @A) HERBEHRAABE -KAEEIL

rentals are fixed throughout the lease periods. The ERAPEREEANERAEEZBE# -

Group does not have an option to purchase the
leased assets atf the expiry of the lease periods.
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32. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2012, the banking facilities of the
Group were secured by (i) the fixed deposit
of the Company amounting to approximately
HK$20,208,000 (2011: HK$20,012,000), (ii) fixed
charge over trade receivables of the Group with
an aggregate carrying amount of HK$20,192,000
(2011: HK$21,901,000) and (iii) personal guarantees
executed by a director of the Company, Ms. Lo and
her spouse, Mr. Lee. As at 30 June 2011, the banking
facilities of the Group were also secured by the
legal charge over properties owned by a company
controlled by Ms. Lo and Mr. Lee. Such legal charge
over properties has been released during the year
ended 30 June 2012.

At 30 June 2012, the Group had also transferred bills
receivable balances amounting to HK$2,303,000
(2011: HK$1,299,000) to a financial institution in
exchange for cash. The transaction had been
accounted for as collateralised bank advances.

32.

PR ME

BEEHA

RZE—ZFXRA=1+H KEBZRT
RIEE Y BL()) B B 4920,208,0005% 7t (=
T——£:20,012,0008%) 2KATE
B (i) A EEAREE 520,192,000
BT (ZE——:21,901,000/87T) 2 fE
WE SRR ZEERT  R>IIDNKAT—A
EZELTREBBTAESE I Z@BAE
REAEF R-ZE——FXA=+8"
AEBZRITRBEATHEZLLIREZRE
BRIz RABMBEB2NEZ EERTIESR
B ZEVEZLIERTECREBE-Z
—ZFARNA=THILEFEERR-

RZB-ZFXAZ1+H AKETE
#% & #2,303,0008 T (=& — —F:
1,299,000/ ) 2 BN RIEAREET —
BEREEURERE - ZBAXZCAR
JIERERRITER -
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Retirement benefit scheme

The Group participates in the *“MPF Scheme”
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. Prior to June 2012, the Group
contributed the lower of 5% or HK$1,000 of the
relevant payroll costs, for each of the employees
every month, to the MPF Scheme, which
contribution is matched by employees. Effective
from 1 June 2012, the maximum monthly
contributions to MPF Scheme for each of the
employees have been adjusted from HK$1,000
to HK$1,250.

The contributions paid/payable to the MPF
Scheme by the Group amounted to HK$136,000
(2011: HK$80,000), which has been recognised
as expenses and included in staff costs as
disclosed in note 11 to the consolidated
financial statements. At the end of the reporting
period, there were no forfeited contributions in
respect of employees leaving the retirement
benefits scheme before they were fully vested in
the confributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group
in the future years.

33. gEEF

(o) BHKREFRGE

FEBECRAMAERERZEBES
REBETHE  BEEHIEE
FHREEAESZES BEXE
BrEENMEE R-E-—ZFX
Rl AEESARABUESRER
1,000 48 B B B AR 2 5% (AR
ERE)QBRESFTEEEMAR M
BETEHREEE MR -AZF
— XAk AEEEENEES
FPEFH 28 B EREM1.000
BTAERT 2508 T -

TEEEHN BN ZBRESTE M
MB136,000B T (ZF— —F:
80,000/ ) - BHEABM I A&
AGREMBREMNENAKEZE
IRA - RBREHKR  UEREEE
HEVS AR HR KBRS BIM A
REREEERRFERBHRZE

WK e
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments

The Company’s share option scheme (the
"Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to a special
general meeting of the Company held on
27 June 2011 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to selected participants
for their contribution to the Group, and will
expire on 26 June 2021. Under the Scheme,
the board of directors of the Company (the
"Board”) may grant options to directors of the
Company (including non-executive director
and independent non-executive directors)
and full-time employees of the Group, and
any parficipants from fime fo time determined
by the Board as having contributed or may
contribute to the development and growth
of the Group to subscribe for shares in the
Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granfed under the Scheme
is not permitted to exceed 10% of shares of
the Company in issue as at the date of the
approval of the Scheme. The total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise
all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Scheme must not exceed
30% of the shares in issue from fime to time.
The number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted to any individual in any
12-month period is not permitted to exceed 1%
of the shares of the Company in issue at any
point in time without prior approval from the
Company’s shareholder.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF
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33. EEwEH (&)

(b) U BERZ IR

BERAXEAR=_ZB——F A=+t
AETZRRFEFIARE AR IREMN
BRETE (&8 ZFtdz
TEENNHEESEERRERM
EzEMBERERMERR LR
ET-FXRAZTRBERM  RIEZ
e RRREEE (EEENA
AAARES (BEFYUITESRSE
UHHTER)RAEEZHES
LR ESETRRED S LR TS
FEEZERMERFEERZEMT
SREXTERE  URBERLAR
%o

REZTEARE ZBREATIE 2R
NBY  FEBEARD AN ZTEE
BHAEERCBRITRG Z10% ° Ri5
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 33. EEEH (&)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued) (b) Mz BERZ AR (&)

Options granted must be taken up within 28
days from the date of grant, upon payment of
HK$1.00 per each grant of option(s). Options
may be exercised at any time from the date
of grant to the 10th anniversary of the date of
grant. In each grant of options, the Board may
at its discretion determine the specific exercise
period and exercise price. The exercise price
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of the offer of grant; (ii) the average
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of the shares.

ERTFZERESANR LB BB
28BN B AXNESHE
fR#E1.008 T - BBIRAEF R B
ERH BB+ FERZBHEREM
BT - RERREHERER &
EEUMBRETERRITEE 1T
BERBERTI=EzHESE:
(ORORERER L B BEBRA
ZWHE (HDRONEZBRER
HEMAAERS AEBRAZTY
T E  R>iROEE -
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PR ME

33. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 33. EEEH (&)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Details of the share options granted under the
Scheme during the year and outstanding as at
30 June 2012 are as follows:

Name or
Category of Exercise
participants Date of grant Exercise period Price
4a%
REGER RHEH &8 [o:3c
Mr.Ke Jun Xiang 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
figALE ZE--ELACTAR ZE--ELACTRA 05287
EIEC-ERACTAR
Ms. Lo Yuen Lai 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 1o 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
EnExt ZE--FLfztRA “E--FLACTAR 05287
EZZC-FRAITRE
Mr. Simon Ng 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
it 3 ZE--ELAITRE ZE--ELfITRR 0527
EZZT-FRACTAR
Mr. Chow Yeung 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
Tuen, Richard ZE--FLACTAR ZE--ELACTRA 05287
gEais EZBZ-ERACTAR
Mr. Kwok Yom 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 f0 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
Sheung “E--EtACtAA “E--EtAZtRA 05287
JEHLE i Jnbet: Y- b Y
Mr.Chan Man 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 1o 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
Wai (nofe 1) ZE--ELAITRA ZE--FLAZTRR 052%7%
RXBEE (HitT) EZZC-ERACTRE
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 1o 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
RAELE “E--ELACTAR ZE--ELfCTRA 0.52E7%
EZRC-ERACTRA
Employees of 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 1o 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
the Company “E--EtBItRR “E--FtfItRA 05287
FRRES EZZ-ERACTAR
Employees of @ 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 1o 26 June 2021 HK$0.52
subsidiory of the  =E--F+AZ+AA ZE--EtfCtRA 05287
Company (nofe 2) EZEC-ERACTAR
ANA-EHELR
ZEE W)

(b) Lt BE#ZAR (&)

FRREZTERE 2BREURR
TE-CHEARAZTHERTEZE
RENFBENT :

Granted Forfeiture
Outsfanding during the during the Outsfanding
balance af year ended year ended balance af

Ty 2011 30June 2012 30June 2012 30 June 2012
RZZ--§ HE-3-2f HE-3-f RZZ-2f
th-82 ~BZtH BN ~ABZtAZ
ATEES  LEEARY LEERRY ESikE

- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
2,000,000 - 2,000,000
- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
2,000,000 - 2,000,000

- 2,000,000 (2.000,000)

- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
2,000,000 - 2,000,000
- 8,000,000 - 8,000,000

- 24,000,000 (2,000,000) 22,000,000
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Note 1. Mr. Chan Man Wai was retired as a director of
the Company at the conclusion of the annual
general meeting on 30 December 2011.

Note 2: One of the employees of a subsidiary of
the Company did not pay to subscribe for
2,000,000 share option. The unsubscribed
share option is not considered as granted
during the year.

The weighted average share price during the
year ended 30 June 2012 was HK$0.452.

The estimated fair value of the share options
granfted on 26 July 2011 fo directors and staff
was HK$0.2755 and HK$0.2454 per share option
respectively. The fair value was calculated using
the Binominal pricing model. The inputs into the

model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.52
Exercise price HKS$0.52
Expected voldtility (nofe) 47.88%
Expected life 9.92 years
Risk-free rate 2.27%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Note: Expected volatility is determined based on the
historical volatility of the share prices of publicly
listed companies that are considered to be
comparable to the Company.

33. EEwEH (&)

(b) L BE#ZAR (&)

WiEl - RXBEER=-ZF——F1+=A
STRETZRRBFRAEHER
BREARBESE -

W2 . ARR-—HEMBRARZER—F
& 8 3¢ £ 5i 2 §82,000,00010 ¥
IRAEMAAR - REZB2BRE
W FEBRFARRE -

BE-Z——FXA=1+HLEEZ
IiEF IR EH0.4528 T -

RZZB-——FtAZ+AHBESR
ETIRHZBRENMG O FED 5
#8118 R #0.2755 T % 0.2454
B BEAFERU-EXEEE
AFd&E - KABKZ2ENWT :

RHBEHZRE 0.52%8 7t
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33. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

The share options are expected to be exercised
by directors and staff when the share price of
the Company rises to 280% and 220% of the
exercise price of the share option, respectively.

No vesting conditions are set for the share
options granted.

Because the Binomial pricing model requires
the input of highly substantive assumptions,
including the voldatility of share price, changes
in subjective input assumptions can materially
affect the fair value estimate.

The fair value of share options granted is
recognised in profit or loss as staff cost with
a corresponding increase in share-based
payment reserve within equity. Share-based
payment expenses amounting to HK$6,310,000
have been recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for
the year ended 30 June 2012. Share-based
payment expenses in relation to share options
granted to staff of a subsidiary of the Company
amounting to HK$1,962,000 have been
recognised as investment in subsidiaries in
the Company’s statement of financial position
as at 30 June 2012. No share-based payment
expense was recognised for the year ended 30
June 2011 as the Company did not grant any
share options during that year.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF
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(b) Lt BE#ZAR (&)
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34. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2012, the Group
and the Company did not enter into any non-cash
activity.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Group
and the Company entfered into the following non-
cash financing activity which are not reflected in the
consolidated statement of cash flows:

(a) Debt Settlement Agreements

The Company and Settlement Creditors
entered info Debt Settlement Agreements,
under which the Company issued 265,360,000
Reorganised Shares at a price of HK$S0.1726
each to extinguish all the liabilities due to these
Settlement Creditors. Details are set out in note 9
fo the consolidated financial statement.

(b) Debt assignment agreements

On 8 July 2010, the Company, Mr. Lee and
Honest Ventures Limited, a company controlled
by the spouse of Mr. Ke, enfered into a tripartite
debt assignment agreement, under which
Honest Ventures Limited agreed fo assign the
debt of HK$1,180,000 to Mr. Lee. The amount
was included in loans from a related party and
had been fully settled during the year ended 30
June 2011.

On 2 September 2010, the Company, a
third-party lender and Honest Ventures
Limited entered intfo another tripartite debt
assignment agreement, under which Honest
Ventures Limited agreed to assign the debt
of HK$1,000,000 to the third-party lender. The
amount was included in interest-bearing
borrowings and had been fully settled during
the year ended 30 June 2011.

4. EBHFREX D

BE-ZZ--FXAZ+tHLFE &
BRANBIEETZEMFREED -

BE-Z——FAA=1+HLEE X&
EERARQABIITUTHRESHETHR
WARGERERERPRB :

(o) BEHFEHEGE

ROBEBEBRAT LERBEN
oL ADFESR0.17268
T2 B 1% 17265,360,000/% E4 K
7 UBEERNTREBEERAZ
FBEEE - FERREE P BERRHN
9

(b) ERHERGR

R=ZZE—-FFEtANBXAF
Z %4 K Honest Ventures Limited
(—EHAEEBEBEG2QR)
AY=ZFEHEERE Bt
Honest Ventures LimitedE & #%
1,180,000 T2 EBEBEF =%
£ o WERBOHABBAREZE
REEREBE-_T——F<A=1H
IHFEEEHEE-

R-ZE—ZFNB=RH AAF > —
F = B A KHonest Ventures
LimitediTXZ 5 — = F EHEE
% - B It - Honest Ventures
Limited[@ & #1,000,0007& t 2 &
BEBETZBEZFERA - WER
HEFAFERESDREBE=Z
——FERNA=ZTHLEFEEHEE -
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34. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS M. EEZFHEXR5 ()
(Continued)
(c) Settlement of resumption costs by Settlement (c) FEEBAKKRFATZGEMEX

Creditors on behalf of the Company

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the BE-Z——FXA=1+HLEFE"
Company had utilised the loan facilities BRRYAFEEEARKREATX
granted by several Settlement Creditors 1$#95,421,0008 T 2 EMH X » &
through repayment of its resumption costs of NEERTZEBEBEEEREAMLER
approximately HK$5,421,000 on behalf of the ZENEBEE -
Company.
35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 5. FlBARS
In addition to outstanding balances due to related FRAAMIEE271 B 2 R BRI 5 2 RIEEA
parties as disclosed in note 27, the banking facilities BN AEBZRITEENDUELZLRE
of the Group were secured by personal guarantees EEZBAERERER R=2ZF——F
executed by Ms. Lo and Mr. Lee. As at 30 June 2011, NA=Z1TH AXEBETEETUELZLT
the banking facilities of the Group were also secured REEECEEFERER - EKIFZFHERBTRN
by assets of Ms. Lo and Mr. Lee. Details of the security MiEE321H B ©

are disclosed in note 32.

During the year, the Group entered into the following FRAEBETLUTERBBRAIRS °
material related party tfransactions.

() Key management personnel remuneration (o) EEESHM
The remuneration of the director and key EENEEBEEEFRZEMNOT :

management during the year was as follows:

2012 2011

—_E-_F —E2—-—5F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHExT FHExT

Short term employee benefits EHESRF 9,673 5,002
Post-employment benefits BEEER 86 38
Share-based payment expenses AR AE#E 2 (FHEX 5,329 -

15,088 5,040




CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAH

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

PSR M

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHZE-F——#FANA=+HIFE

(b) During the year, the Group entered into the

©

following material related party transactions.

Related party
)y

AVT International Limited (nofte i)
(Bya2i)

Nicegoal Limited (nofe ii)
(B azii)

Mr. Lee (nofte iii)

= & (M aTii)

Honest Ventures Limited (nofe iv)
(Htativ)

Transaction

%5

Purchases 8
Sales $HE&E

Rent paid B &
Interest paid B F &

Rent paid 2 E
Interest paid 2 F &

Interest paid 2 4F &

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Group

entered info the following loan agreements with

related parties:

Related party
B

Mr. Lee (note iii)

= R (M atii)

Honest Ventures Limited
(note iv) (Ht&tiv)

Principal amount
I
Principal amount
A&

(®)

©

35. FBEA X 5 (4])

FR - AREBITLUT B KRB R

%o

2012
—E-——F
HK$’ 000
FHET

40,764
16,658

242

2011
—E——F
HK$’ 000
TR

29,936

15,981

144

504
1,297

144

BE-Z——FXAZTHLEFE"
AEBEBHSIT LU TERGZ

2012
—E-—CF
HK$’ 000
TET

2011
—E—-—F
HK$’ 000
FHET

2,500

321
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(d) During the year ended 30 June 2011, the Group

®

®

had entered into two tripartite debt assignment
agreements with Mr. Lee and Honest Ventures
Limited, and a third-party lender and Honest
Ventures Limited. Details are set out in note 34 fo
the consolidated financial statements above.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, the
Company and the Settlement Creditors had
enftered into Debt Settlement Agreements
as described in note 9 fo the consolidated
financial statement above. Three of the
Settlement Creditors, namely Honest Ventures
Limited, Nicegoal Limited and Mr. Lee, are
related to the Company. The Company had
issued 5,800,000, 10,140,000 and 115,020,000
shares to the related Seftlement Creditors
respectively at an issue price of HK$0.1726 per
share.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, State
Thrive Limited, Shine Fill Limited and Ample
Key Limited, of which their ultimate beneficial
owners are either the spouse of Mr. Ke or
the spouse of Ms. Lo, subscribed 57,920,000,
57,920,000 and 115,880,000 shares respectively
at a subscription price of HK$0.1726 per
subscription share.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

PR ME

35. FBEA X 5 (4])

@

®

®

BE-_T——FXA=1+HLEE "
AN £ B 822 55 4 R Honest Ventures
Limitedfl X — 0 = F BB B &
WmE e YEH-FE=ZFERAR
Honest Ventures Limiteds] 3 5 —
B=HEREREGE - FHERARLX
REMBRERMEEIS -

BE-Z——X"A=Z+AHLEF
E AREEEHEERARTILILEX
FEMBRRMEOME ZEHEE
W& o = R 5 EERE A (BHonest
Ventures Limited » Nicegoal
LimitedR =%k %) BA QR EH
Bio KRARIZRBRO.17268 T 2
BTERMHBEEEREAD B
175,800,000/ ~ 10,140,000% &
115,020,0008% fz 17 ©

BE-Z——FX"A=1+HLEFE"
State Thrive Limited ~ Shine Fill
LimitedRAmple Key Limited (1t
ZERNRZBRREZEBARTNEE
ZEBRELZTZHB) ZERAE
R #70.1726%8 T 2 RBE 2 5IR
#%57,920,0008% ~ 57,920,0008% &
115,880,0008% B2 17 ©
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Notes:

ii)

i)

iv)

The above transactions were carried out at terms
determined and agreed with a master agreement
dated on 25 November 2010 and a supplemental
agreement dated on 10 April 2012, which were
approved by special general meetftings of the
Company held on 12 January 2011 and 10 May 2012,
respectively.

The rental expenses were based on the tenancy
agreement signed between the Group and Nicegoal
Limited. The inferest expenses were based on the Debt
Settlement Agreement signed by the Company and
Nicegoal Limited.

The rental expenses were based on the tenancy
agreement signed between the Group and Mr. Lee.The
interest expenses were based on the Debt Seftlement
Agreement signed by the Company and Mr. Lee, and
the relevant loan agreement signed by the Group and
Mr. Lee.

The inferest expenses were based on the Debt
Settlement Agreement signed by the Company and
Honest Ventures Limited. Starting from 1 July 2010,
Honest Ventures Limited is a company controlled by
the spouse of Mr. Ke, a director of the Company.

35. FBEA X 5 (4])

BEE -

) LEXBFZHEANDEBHAE-ZT-ZTF
+—-B=Zt+EAZEHEBERAHE=-ZF
——FNAtTRZHEEHEMEERT
FOMEIMBRERIHBECHIRN=-Z
——F—A+ZHR=Z—=-FHATH
BHZARNARRSBIARE LREEHE -

iy MHEMRIDIREAREEENIcegoal
LimitedE T 2 HEHBEMEE - 7 S5
3R EAR QD A ENicegoal Limited 2T
ZEBEEIBEMEE -

iy EEMXDBRBAEEEFLERT A
EnEMEE - FISAXDIREADEHE
FREBIT2ERBFEBBEARASEEHE
FREZT 2 HBEENRBEMEE -

vy FMERXZXTNBBEADAEHonest
Ventures Limited# 5] 2 &5 E i E M
BE -BA=Z—ZFtH—HBi Honest
Ventures Limited i A A B BB L4 2
BB ATl o
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36. LITIGATIONS 36. dFEl

(o) China Gold Finance Limited (*China Gold") (o) R=ZEE-FXA=++tH " China

claimed against the Company for an
outstanding loan plus an interest of the loan in
a total sum of HK$69,300,000 on 27 June 2001
(whereas HK$40,000,000 being the alleged
principal loan and HK$29,300,000 being alleged
outstanding interest up to 27 June 2001) and
legal costs concerning this claim.

The Group has made a provision of
approximately HK$41,429,000 in the
consolidated and the Company’s financial
statements in previous years and included
in the provision for litigation in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements as at 30 June
2072 and 2011.

During the year ended 30 June 2012, China
Gold has further revised the claims against the
Company to approximately HK$227,000,000
(2011: HK$214,000,000) (the “Revised Claim”).

As at 30 June 2012 and up fo the date of this
report, the litigation is sfill in progress. No final
judgement or settlement has been reached. A
legal counsel of the Company has stated in his
opinion (the “Legal Opinion”) that it is highly
probable that China Gold’s claim against the
Company would be failed. Based on the Legal
Opinion, the directors of the Company believe
that no additional amount arising from the
Revised Claim should be provided for in the

financial statements.

Gold Finance Limited ([ China
Gold ) BEAXNERERER
F B4 #£69,300,0008 7t (H &
40,000,000 THIEBREREE
% M29.300,000% T B KI5 B 5
BE-_ZZ—FXA-t+tHLZH
AEMNAFE)  MEBBERERRZ
EEER HALRREEBER-

AEBERFANRBEFEZHKEH
BRERAQRADZHBERERELD
41,429,000 T 2 & W E T A
R-ZB——_FER-ZE——FXA=+
BzRaBmRmE25NHRA
BEE o

BEZE--FXAZTHLFE
China GoldE #HE AR RRH 2
B 2R E — SIS ET £49227,000,0005%
7T (=& ——% :214,000,000% T )
([REBRTRR]

REZB-—ZFARNAZTHRBELRR
ERBIE  ZFDBDAEET - BATKR
BEEERBARATEERNE - BREAXRQ
AEREERZBER (EEERD
China Gold#f A X B2 H 2 A RR
BEgeMR - RIBEEZR  A2F
EEZNEBANEBIRREELE 2R
SNEFERI MR LEE -
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36. LITIGATIONS (Continued)

(b) Hom Fu Lee Company Limited ("Hom Fu”)

claimed against Pilot Apex Development
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company for
outstanding rent, rates and management fee.

On 31 July 2007, Interlocutory Judgment and
Order was granted in the Hom Fu’s favour. The
Group should pay Hom Fu the oufstanding
rent, rates, management fee and the interest
on the outstanding amount of rent at the rate
of 3% above the HSBC's best lending rate for
the period from 1 January 2007 to the date of
payment. The Group had settled part of the
judgment sum and the balance had been
provided for in the financial statements.

As a result of the Group’s breach of the
provision of the tenancy agreement, Hom Fu
would have suffered the loss and damages
upon recovery of possession of the premises
from the Group. Such loss and damages are still
liable to be paid by the Group to Hom Fu upon
the amount being assessed and/or quantified.
No provision has been made in this regard.

R ER (88)

(o) BERBRAT(HBED MK

T2ie ZEOREEEHUAQATZ
Ff & A FPilot Apex Development
Limitedi2 HERZ&

REBELFLAZT—HBHZHE
EFHARRBESHHBERF - K&
BEOBEXVHAXNzEESE
BOZOREERE URFBE-ZZR
tE-A-RERENRAHLE™Hz
ANHERESRITHREEZFERR
MIEZREFEZFE - AEEE
IR FIRBER - MARC R
WMRELHBE -

HRAEEERBEHENIEI - 5B
ERAAEEWEYE ERER
FEEIBERRIEX - ESRKHTME
Rk/HEEE  ZEHERBRNEA
HASEREEXM - BERLEY
B
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36. LITIGATIONS (Continued)

(¢) The Company claimed against Kwok Han Qiao
(formerly known as Kwok Wai Tak Edward)
("Mr. Kwok”) in 2001 for an amount due from
Mr. Kwok in total sum of HK$98 million and
the profit deprived therefrom and payment
of such sums so found to the Company plus
interest and legal costs. During the year ended
30 June 2012, Mr. Kwok has filed a striking out
application fo the High Court of Hong Kong (the
"High Court”) for want of prosecution. The High
Court accepted the striking out application on
13 September 2012. On 21 September 2012, the
Company has filed an appeal against the High
Court’s decision. Up to the date of the report,
the legal proceeding is still in progress. No final
judgement or settflement has been reached.

Allowance for impairment had been fully
provided in the consolidated financial

statement in previous years.

37. EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

On 14 September 2012, the Group and an
independent third party (the “Seller”) entered into a
sales and purchase agreement pursuant fo which
the Group acquired a motor vehicle from the Seller
with a consideration of HK$1,500,000. The fransaction
was completed on the same day.

36.

PR ME

lk

©

as (48)

AARRZZFZ—FHKwok Han
Qiao (A fKwok Wai Tak Edward)
(TEEEDRRDBEEERG ZHEEE
£98,000,0008 Tk Btk & Zi&
o R EAD B A 2B - nF
BEREEEBR BE-_ZT—_F5A
=THLEFE: BEEABTESSES
RISSERDREERFLARR
PEAELTBMARARZEHE ©
BEERER-_T-——FAA+=H
BEMFIRARZRAE - RZE—ZF
NWBE=+—B  RXARHSEERZ
RERE LR - BERFEEHL
ERBFNEET c BAIRBZEH
SRR IE BN R o

ERUEFEZHFEUBRRAFEL
EHRERE -

3. REMESGREIR

RZZB-ZHFAATMEA AEEHE-F
BYE=F(BEFDITLEEHZ B
it - A< 52 @ 241,500,000 T 2 KB [ &
FBE—WAE - ZEXZCREHTK °
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38. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS 38. Lk & &
As explained in note 2 to the consolidated financial BUMFEMBRERMI2MERE  ARE
statements, due to the change in presentation of HEWAEZ2 AN ETLFEEZHR
commission received, certain prior year comparative BeHCEEHI2BEREY > UBEAREFE
amounts have been reclassified and restated to E2BIREHNEN -

conform fo the current year's revised presentation.




FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

RESULTS

Turnover

(Loss)/profit before
taxation

Income tax (charge)/
credit

(Loss)/profit for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-contfrolling inferests

EE 3

BRBLAT (B51B) /&7

% () /H%

KEE (F8B),/&H

THIA T Rk
ARAEAA
FERER

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-current assets
Current assets
Current liabilities

Net assets/ (liabilities)

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling inferests

FRBEE
RBEE
RBRE

BE/ ()38
THAL R

ARFEBA
FERES

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERQF

hFEPBHRE

£

Year Ended 30 June
HEAB=1THLEE

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—g--f =-F--% C-E-3F C-TIAF CTINF
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TR THER TiERn TiERr TiERr
284,647 270,846 219,757 111,052 159,618
(12,319) (1,279) 1,177 3,635 (9.287)
(247) 591 - - -
(12,566) (688) 1.177 3,635 (9.287)
(12,691) (1,575) (274) 3,635 (9.287)
125 887 1,451 - -
(12,566) (688) 1.177 3,635 (9.287)
SEHARE
At 30 June
W<A=+AH

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—g--f C-E--% =T-TF C-EIAF CBINE
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TER FET FET T FET
1.241 1,806 316 607 936
127,178 147,682 70,707 57,048 66,479
(117,750) (132,563) (180,154) (167,963) (181,358)
10,669 16,925 (109,131) (110,308) (113,943)
8,206 14,587 (110,582) (110,308) (113,943)
2,463 2,338 1,451 - -
10,669 16,925 (109,131) (110,308) (113,943)
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